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EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

NADINE ALECIA WILLIAMS,

Plaintiff, CASE NO. D-16-586291-D

HERMAN GEORGE WILLIAMS, APPEAL NO. 83263

Defendant.

)
)
)
)
vS. ) DEPT. I
)
)
)
) (SEALED)
)

BEFORE THE HONORABLE SUNNY BAILEY
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

TRANSCRIPT RE: NON-JURY TRIAL

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2021

APPEARANCES:
The Plaintiff: NADINE ALECIA WILLIAMS (Tel.)
For the Plaintiff: FRANK J. TOTI, ESQ. (Tel.)
6900 Westcliff Drive, #500
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
(702) 364-1604
The Defendant: HERMAN GEORGE WILLIAMS (Tel.)
For the Defendant: KENNETH M. ROBBINS, ESQ. (Tel.)

9205 W. Russel Rd., #240
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148
(702) 608-2331
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INDEX OF WITNEZSSES
PLAINTIFF'’S DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS
WITNESSES:
NADINE WILLIAMS 7 55 98 101
DEFENDANT'S
WITNESSES:
HERMAN WILLIAMS 103 125 160 -—
PHYLLIS GAYLE 165 173 —-— —=
* X% *x * %
I NDE X OF EXHTIUBTITS
PLAINTIFF'’S ADMITTED
EXHIBITS:
(None presented)
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EXHIBITS:
(None presented)
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2021

PROCEEDTINGS

(The following transcript contains multiple indiscernibles
due to poor recording quality)

(THE PROCEEDINGS BEGAN AT 9:14:15)

THE CLERK: We're on the record.

THE COURT: Thank you. At this time we are on the
record of Williams v. Williams. This is D-586291. Mr. Toti,
can you please give your appearance for the record and that of
your client?

MR. TOTI: Judge, Frank Toti, bar number 5804, here
virtually with my client Nadine Williams.

THE COURT: Thank you. And Mr. Robbins, appearance
for the record and that of your client. Oh, you're on mute,
sir.

MR. ROBBINS: Sorry. Kenneth Robbins, bar number
13572, for Herman Williams who is also present in my office.

THE COURT: All right. And I did review over the
pretrial memorandums. This is a case where we have issues of
divorce and custody. I believe that we can actually take care
of some of the preliminaries which is that the -- there's no
dispute the parties were married on March 2nd, 2004. There's

no dispute both parties want a divorce and that there are four
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children, Abigail Williams, born October 7, 2004, she's 16
years old, Herman Williams II, born on August 24th, 2008, 12
years old, Matthew Williams, born on May 13, 2010, 10 years
old, and Elisha Williams, born on April 26th, 2013, seven
years old. Is that correct Counsel so we can go ahead and --

MR. ROBBINS: It —-

THE COURT: -- agree with that?

MR. ROBBINS: Yes. The -- the one child is Elisha.

THE COURT: Elisha. I'm sorry. I was looking at
that and I could not figure that one out. Thank you. All
right. So that's what we have at this point and do we have a
brief opening statement, Mr. Toti?

MR. TOTI: Judge, if you've read the pretrial
memorandum, I would waive my opening.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Robbins?

MR. ROBBINS: I can waive mine as well. Your Honor,
before we get started, also I -- I would let you know that we
do have one witness that is currently in my office. If
there's no objection then she can stay in. If Mr. Toti would
like her to wait --

THE COURT: Mr. Toti --

MR. ROBBINS: -— outside --

THE COURT: -- Exclu -- are you invoking the

Exclusionary Rule?
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MR. TOTI: 1In that regard, yes, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. And -- and the Exclusionary Rule
is hereby invoked. So yes, they will have to wait in another
room.

MR. ROBBINS: Okay. You can wait --

THE COURT: Thank you. All right. So at this
point, Mr. Toti, are we waiting for your exhibit still? Oh,
we've had them now.

THE CLERK: I forwarded it to you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And --

MR. TOTI: Okay.

THE COURT: And I'm assuming that the trial

exhibits, Mr. Robbins, you have received them as well from Mr.

Toti?

MR. ROBBINS: Yes, I have theirs.

THE COURT: Okay. Let me just go ahead and make
sure that I have -- I have the exhibit list. All right. Let

me just make sure they're saved in the right location so I can
find them. 1It'll be quicker if I can put them in the place
where we can find them easier. All right. At this point, Mr.
Toti, can you call your first witness?

MR. TOTI: Yes, Judge. 1I'll call my client.

THE COURT: All right. And can you go ahead and

raise your right arm so we can see a little bit more there?
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Make sure we can see you raising your right arm, please.
There we go. Go ahead.

MR. ROBBINS: And --

THE CLERK: You do --

MR. ROBBINS: -- sorry, Your Honor --

THE CLERK: -- swear that --

THE COURT: Oh, hold --

THE CLERK: -- the testimony --

THE COURT: Hold on a second.

THE CLERK: -- you're about to give in this action
shall be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth
so help you God?

THE PLAINTIFF: Yes.

THE COURT: And hold on, Mr. Toti.

MR. TOTI: Go ahead, Kenneth.

THE COURT: Mr. Robbins had a comment?

MR. ROBBINS: I believe that there was a -- there's
-- there's stipulation to admit all of our exhibits.

THE COURT: Oh, that will help. And was there a
likewise stipulation in -- in terms of --

MR. ROBBINS: And --

THE COURT: -— Mr. Toti's?

MR. ROBBINS: -- there was only -- only one I would

object to is number 6.
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THE COURT: All right.

THE CLERK: I'm sorry —-

THE COURT: So Mr. Toti --

THE CLERK: -- I couldn't hear that. You object to
what?

THE COURT: Number 6.

THE CLERK: Okay.

THE COURT: Number 6. So when we get to number 6,
Mr. Toti, Jjust be aware that's the only one that has not been
stipulated to.

MR. TOTI: Yes, Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you. Go ahead and proceed.

MR. TOTI: Okay. Thank you, Judge.

NADINE WILLIAMS
called as a witness on her own behalf, having been first duly
sworn, testified upon her oath as follows on:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. TOTI:
Q State your name for the record.
A Nadine Williams.

MR. TOTI: Did you hear her okay, Judge?

THE COURT: She's a little soft spoken. So Ms.
Williams, we're going to need you almost to shout just to make

sure we get you all set up, okay? Go ahead.
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A Nadine Williams.

0 Okay. And Nadine, state your current address.

A 284 Harpers Ferry Avenue, Las Vegas 89148.

Q Okay. How long have you resided in Clark County,
Nevada®?

A For the past six years.

Q Okay. And is it your intent to remain in Clark

County, Nevada for at least an indefinite period of time?
A Yes.
Q Okay. And you are the Plaintiff in this action; is

that correct?

A Yes.

Q And you initiated this action a couple years ago,
correct?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And you are seeking a divorce from Herman; is

that correct?

A Yes.

0 And you can see Herman on the screen there, he's the
Defendant?

A Yes.

Q Okay. 1Is it true and correct that your and Herman's

likes and dislikes and passions have become so divergent that

it is impossible for the two of you to remain husband and
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wife?

A Yes.

Q Is it true and correct that the two of you are not
currently residing together?

A Yes.

Q Is it true and correct that there is no possibility
of a reconciliation?

A Yes.

Q Is it true and correct that you are asking that the

Court grant you a divorce this day?

A Yes.

0 Is it true and correct that you are not currently
pregnant?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And the Judge had set forth that there are
four children -- well, strike that. You and Herman were

married approximately when?

A March 2nd, 2004.

0 Okay. And you were married where?
A Bronx, New York.
Q Okay. And how long -- strike that. When did you

and Herman and the children relocate to Clark County, Nevada?
A The children and I relocated to Clark County

September of 2015. He later followed -- he brought the kids
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because I just came with Elisha and my mother. And he brought

the three older ones about two weeks later.

Q Okay. And then from that point forward to present
the -- the -- you and the -- you, Herman, and the four
children resided in Clark County, Nevada.

A No. He was absent from Clark County numerous time
because he did not reside here continuously. He was in New

York for periods of up to seven months.

Q Okay. And when did Herman last travel to New York?
It was for -- it was for work I'm assuming?

A For work.

o) Okay. So when did he cease working in New York and

reside in Clark County full-time?

A He came back in November of 2018.

Q Okay. So continually living in Nevada all of you as

a family since November of 2018.

A Yes.

Q Okay. And what does Herman do for work here in
Nevada®?

A He has a tow truck company that he works as an

independent contractor.
Q Okay. And the tow truck company is -- is an LLC;
that correct?

A Yes.
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Q And are you mentioned on -- on the LLC paperwork?

A Yeah.

Q Okay. But the LLC was create during the marriage.

A Yes.

Q Okay. And you have no objection -- and we'll get to
the -- to the contents and -- and assets and debts and things

of that nature later, but in and of itself you have no
objection to the LLC being awarded to Herman; is that correct?
A No.
Q Okay. And based upon our investigation, we

discovered that the LLC is currently in default; is that

correct?
A Yes.
Q Okay. And so we're just providing that information

to Herman to let him know, correct?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And what do you do for work?

A I'm a registered nurse.

Q Okay. And you -- where are you working currently?
A Advanced Health Care.

Q Okay. How long have you been working there?

A Six years.

Q Okay. And do you have a set schedule there?

A No, I control my own schedule, but generally
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speaking Monday through Friday.

Q Okay. Okay. And -- and so as a result of that --
and what -- you -- how -- approximately how far apart are you
with Herman?

A I believe he lives about 22 to -- either between 24

to 26 miles away.

0 Okay. So it's a little bit of a trek.
A Yes.
Q Okay. And with regard to the children, what is the

current visitation schedule?
A Currently, I receive them around 4:00 p.m., anywhere
from between 3:30 and 4:00 p.m. on Fridays and I drop them off

at 7:30, 7:40 on Monday.

0 Okay. And is that all the children?

A No, Abigail has been residing with me solely.

Q Okay. How long has she been residing with you
solely?

A Since October of 2019.

0 Okay. And is it true and correct that at a previous

court hearing there was an order that Dad would engage in

reunification counseling with Abigail and I believe with Dr.

Gosnell?
A Yes.
0 Okay. Did -- did that ever commence?
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A No.

Q Okay. I believe there was also an order from the
same day that indicated that Dad would have set visitation
with Abigail and that Abigail specifically would not be

entitled to teen discretion; is that correct?

A Correct.
Q Despite that, has Dad had any contact with Abigail?
A Only one weekend since the court order and that was

the initial weekend per Abigail. She actually left the next
day. Apparently, she went the -- I dropped her off. I
brought her with me because he was late in picking her up. So
while I was doing the transition of the children I brought her
with me and -- to North Las Vegas. And I believe she left

this Saturday. So I brought her the Friday and she left the

Saturday.

Q Okay. And to your knowledge, has Abigail attempted
to reach out to Herm -- to the Defendant since that period of
time?

A Not at all.

Q Okay. And to your knowledge, has the Defendant

attempted to reach out to Abigail since that period of time?
A Oh, no. sorry, correction. Abigail has attempted
to reach out to him on multiple occasions and he has not

responded. She has also reached out to his family, have not
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responded.

Q Okay. So then to the next question. To your
knowledge, there has been no communication from the
Defendant's end towards Abigail.

A No.

Q Okay. So with regards to Abigail, would you want
Abigail to remain solely in your (indiscernible)?

A Yes.

Q Would you have an objection to the standing order
continuing to be the standing order which is Herman should
undergo therapeutic reunification counseling with Abigail?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Now, it's been well over a year since he's
had any contact with her; is that correct?

A Correct.

Q So as a result of that, the order that says that she

is to have some visitation with him, would you want that

rescinded at this point?

A Yes.

0 Okay. So you would be asking that his wvisitation be
pursuant to the therapeutic counseling with -- with Donna
Gosnell --

A Yes.

Q -- and then whatever the parties agreed to
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thereafter.
A Yes.
0 Okay. Now, with regard to -- and strike that. Let

-- let's give the Court a little bit of background. The --
the six of you, you and Herman and the four children were
residing in a residence and it's your understanding that
Herman still resides in that residence; is that correct? Or

has he vacated that residence?

A He vacated that.

Q Okay. That was a rental, correct?

A Yes, it was.

0 There's no real property owned by --

A No.

Q -- the parties. Okay. So the marital residence

where you were, it was a rental, you vacated the marital
residence, correct?

A No, he vacated the marital residence.

Q Okay. He vacated the marital residence and how --

was there a conversation prior to him vacating the marital

residence?

A No, actually when I came home in March the 8th I
signed --

Q Wait, hold on. When you say March the 8th --

A March --
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Q -- what year are we talking about?

A March the 8th, 2009 -- 2019. I came home to a
U-Haul in my driveway and him and his friend -- Herman and his
friends were emptying the house.

Q Okay. And was there a conversation thereafter with

you and Herman?

A No.

0 Okay. So Herman vacated. And where were the
children?

A He took them with him because he showed me what I

believe was now false paperwork, that there was an order for
removal from CPS which there wasn't. And so to not engage
him, I actually drove to CPS to get an understanding of what

was going on because I was totally blindsided.

Q Okay. And, again, this was in March of '19.
A March, yes.
Q Okay. And did you finally appear in front the court

regarding this matter and custody and visitation?
A Not until July of said year.
0 Okay. And so between March of '1l9 and July of '19,

did you have any contact with the children?

A No.
Q Okay. Did you attempt to have contact --
A Yes.
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Q -- with the children? And how did you attempt to

have contact with the children?

A Through text with Herman.
Q Okay. And he would deny you to have any contact
or --
A Correct.
Q -- access? Okay. All right. So in July of '19 you

went before the Court.

A Yes.

Q And the Court ordered that you were to have some
limited contact with the children, I think supervised and
things of that nature; is that correct?

A It was unsupervised and I was allowed 10 -- I need
to correct something. I had -- he brought the children once.

We had lunch once. And that was in July as well Jjust before

the court. But moving on, after that it wasn't supervised.
It was -- I was go have 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on Saturdays.
Q Okay. And then eventually the non-overnight

visitation increased to the overnight visitation --

A Correct.

Q -- that you have now.

A Correct.

Q Okay. And if I remember correctly, the visitation

increased to the overnights after a court appearance wherein
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the Judge reviewed one of the child interviews that set forth
the child's statements; is that correct?

A Correct.

Q Okay. And -- and so at this point that visitation
has been occurring for a substantive period of time, almost a

year, correct?

A Correct.
Q Okay. And going forward as far as the other three
children, what schedule -- what -- what do you believe is in

the best interest of the children as far as three younger
children going forward?

A I believe what's in the best interest of the
children is for me to have primary custody of the children.

Q And why do you believe that?

A Knowing the history -- Herman's history and his lack
of parenting, I've already felt that I had to be the parent
who will streamline the children and their progress when it
comes to education, when it comes to religion. I felt when it
comes to morals. I felt like it was -- it's the better choice
for me to have primary physical custody of the children.

Q Okay. And what would you propose as far as Herman's
visitation with the children?

A I would propose that he would have weekends, three

weekends (indiscernible).
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Q All right. And Herman, as you testified to he -- he

works for himself, correct?

A Yes.

0 So he kind of sets his own schedule?

A Pretty much.

Q Okay. Traditionally what hours and days has he
worked?

A Traditionally speaking he would actually work every
day if possible because then the more money -- more days he

works 1s more money he makes.

0 Okay. But he does have a -- I mean, but he does --
he is able to set his schedule.

A Yes.

Q Okay. Now, how was your communication with Herman
regarding the children?

A None.

Q Okay. When you say none, what do you mean?

A Herman and I have not spoken I -- I would say since
2019, June or -- and it was because some of the communication
was via text and then he changed his -- he blocked me
originally and then he changed his number. And I have had no
communi -- direct communication with him since.

Q And when you say -- when you say direct

communication, is there any communication via text --
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A None.

Q -- with him? Okay. Now, the Court has previously
ordered in this case on at least two or three occasions that
the two of you are to sign up for any of the parenting apps
that you're able to sign up for. As you recall, former Judge
Moss had ordered I think --

A AppClose.

Q -— App —-- AppClose and then there was a conversation

regarding either OurFamilyWizard and/or Talking Parents.

A Okay.

Q You signed up for all of those apps; is that
correct?

A Correct.

Q And to date, has Herman signed up for any of those
apps?

A No.

Q Okay. And that is despite several requests by both

yourself and this office; is that correct?

A Correct.

Q Okay. Do you have any idea why he refuses to sign
up?

A I am not sure because I know for the fact that the

phone that he used to use is a smart phone, phones that are --

are generally able to run this type of platform -- or smart
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phones in which he does has. So I'm not sure why that wasn't

done.

0 Okay. Now, with regards to -- with regards to -- to

Herman's relationship with the children --
A Uh-huh (affirmative).
Q -- do you agree and admit that -- that it's

important for Herman to maintain a relationship with the

children?
A Definitely.
Q Would you do anything to prevent Herman from having

a relationship with the children?

A Absolutely not.

0 Okay. Has Herman done anything to prevent you from

having a relationship with the children?

A Constantly.
Q Please elaborate.
A So basically I've had -- I've had numerous

conversations with the children about, you know, not taking

sides, not being involved in -- or quarrels so to speak. But
he would basically say you don't have to listen to them. You

don't have to listen to anyone. And that further just causes

a divide. He does -- when he tells the children he doesn't

have -- they don't have to listen, all they have to do is call

911 if they have a problem, it just -- it takes away from my
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ability to parent because it's oh, well, if I can't get this,
I'm just going to call Dad. And that was the constant theme
throughout, just -- just this constant thing of well, if I
can't get what I want here, I'm just going to tell Dad and Dad
is going to come and get it or I'll just have Dad come and
pick me up because that is the behavior in which he has
facilitated. Also the negative conversations that he's had

around the children to --

Q Nadine, let me -- let me stop you one --
A Sure.
Q -- minute, because I am going to ask you

specifically about communication --

A Okay.

Q -- with the children, but the -- the very specific
question was the relationship and the contact with the
children. ©Now you had previously that from March of 2019 to

July of 2019 you I think had one --

A One.

Q -—- contact with the children?

A One.

Q Okay. And Herman prevented you from having any

further contact with the children.
A Correct.

0 Okay. And you had indicated that --
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MR. ROBBINS: Your Honor, I -- I've been letting
some of this go but it's getting into a little too much
leading.

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Toti, just be advised --

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry?

THE COURT: -- just watch the leading. Thank you.

MR. TOTI: Of course, Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you.

BY MR. TOTI:

0 Okay. And you had indicated that Herman stated it
was because of a CPS investigation?

A Correct.

Q Okay. Now if you would turn to your Exhibit 1, page
1 of Exhibit 1. Is this a (indiscernible) that you had
received from Child Protective -- Child Protective Services on

or about December (indiscernible)?

A Correct.
Q Okay. Could you read that correspondence?
A It says dear Ms. Williams, the above named family or

child was referred to our agency for Child Protective Services
response and intervention. The purpose of this letter is to
inform you of the agency's disposition involving the above
named minor children. The Protective Services report was

closed on November 25th with a disposition of unsubstantiated.
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Q Okay. And additionally you testified earlier that

-— that you work as a nurse, correct?

A Correct.

Q And it's your understanding that if -- that if you
had a substantiated claim you -- that might put your work in
jeopardy?

A Correct.

Q Okay. But you're still currently working as a
nurse.

A Correct.

Q Okay. So after July of 'l9, were there occasions

when Herman prevented you from having contact with the kids?
A Correct. He would for various reasons —-- and this
was at the time in which the children should be there. He's
communicating they're not feeling well or they just didn't
show up. And there have been occasions where I'm like I'm a
nurse; if they're not feeling well, I can take care of them.

So that was not a good enough reason not to bring the

children.

Q Okay.

A Or he would state that they just don't want to come.
So those were the -- the reasons I was getting.

0 All right. And in this matter you had also filed an

order to show cause which was granted and to be heard today
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during the proceeding; is that correct?

A Correct.

0 Okay. And that was as a result of additional times
when Herman prevented you from having the kids; is that
correct?

A Correct.

Q Okay. What happened on those occasions?

A On numerous occasions he would either again say
they're not feeling well, they don't want to come, or -- yeah,
those were the primary reasons. And he would also come and
pick them up from one particular Christmas break. He came and
picked them up early stating that I'm not supposed to have
them. That is not his understanding. And he called the
police during the process of having them picked up.

Q Okay. And so when we filed -- when you filed your

motion for an order to show cause for contempt, it was around

the beginning of -- of 2020; is that correct?
A Correct. Because --
Q What -- what visits were missed that caused you to

finally file the order to show cause?

A It was leading from the Christmas when he took away
my time with the Christmas which I was supposed to have the
second leg of the Christmas vacation, second segment. He also

did not bring them on January 4th. And I think January 1llth.
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And so there was a period in which where he just wasn't
bringing the children for various reasons as he states. But,
again, this wouldn't be communicated to me until the day of or
just before or the time has passed and I'm saying hey, what's
going on, and those are the reasons I'm getting.

0 Okay. Now, with regards to the level of conflict
that exists between you -- yourself and Herman, you've --
you've obviously provided the Court quite a bit of detail, but

how would you describe the level of conflict?

A I'm sorry, say it again?
Q The level of conflict between you and Herman?
A The level of conflict is very high. Herman and I

have been married for many years and I know how he can get.
Usually I'm able to offset it. But when he feels that someone
has wronged him, you're absolutely -- the worst person ever.
And he will do anything he can to hurt you.

Q And -- excuse me. But currently your testimony is
that he is refusing to communicate with you at all.

A Correct.

0 Are you willing to cooperate with him in an effort
to meet the best interest of the children?

A Correct.

Q Okay. You -- and you would -- okay. And with

regards to your relationship with all of the children, could
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you describe that to the Court?

A The relationship between myself and my daughter,
which is Abigail, has improved drastically despite his
attempts for a period of six to eight months. And the chil --
the relationship I have with the boys are good. We have fun
on the weekends. Though it's -- it's difficult to co-parent
at this time especially when in school because everything --
well, I'm -—— I am -- I am in contact with the teachers and
stuff like that, but it's -- I am on the outside. I can't get
any information from the parent. I have to be getting
information from other individuals including the children.

But the relationship with my sons right now are good.
0 Okay. Is it true and correct that neither you nor

Herman have any children outside of your relationship with one

another?
A No. He has a daughter.
0 Okay.
A Older daughter.
0 How old is she?
A I'm -- I'm not sure. It's 20 -- in her 20s.
0 So she's an adult.
A She's an adult.
Q Does she reside in Clark County, Nevada-?
A Not to my knowledge.
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Q Okay. And so your testimony again is is that you
should be granted primary physical custody and Herman should
have three weekends a month based upon everything that you

have just set forth.

A Correct.

Q Okay. Where do the children go to school currently?

A Currently Abigail goes to Nevada State High School.
And Elisha and Matthew go to Gwendolyn. And it's -- it's an
elementary school. And Nathaniel who -- I'm sorry, Herman
deferred -- which I call Nathaniel, he goes to Cram.

Q Okay.

THE COURT: I'm sorry, I missed that last one.
Where does Herman —--

THE WITNESS: Cram.

THE COURT: -- III go? Private?

THE WITNESS: Cram.

THE COURT: I'm sorry?

THE WITNESS: Cram. Cram.

THE COURT: Pram. P-r-a-m?

THE WITNESS: No, C-r—-a-m.

THE COURT: Oh, thank you. Okay. Thank you. Go
ahead.

Q Where do you propose the children go to school for

the 2021/2022 school year?
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A I propose that they go to a magnet school. I do
have the ability to get them into Doral Academy which is a
really good school. The other two children who are residing
in my household do attend Doral Academy which makes them
eligible to attend Doral Academy. Due to the status of the

Clark County system, I think that them attending a magnet

school would then -- would be in their best interest --
0 Okay.
A -- also when we were residing in Connecticut they

were going to a magnet school.

Q Okay. And to your knowledge, how far is Doral
Academy from Herman's residence?

A It is not far. There are -- there are numerous
campuses. The one that would be closest to him would be about
10 to 12 miles away which would mean that it's about 15 miles
away thereabouts for me.

Q Okay. All right. ©Now you filed a financial
disclosure form in this case, correct?

A Correct.

0 And that financial disclosure form is sitting in

front of you, correct?

A Correct.
Q Okay. What did you set forth as your income?
A My income is currently -- gross income is
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(indiscernible) -- 83 dollars and 33 cents yearly.

0 Okay.
A I'm sorry, monthly.
0 Monthly. Okay. And are you salaried or are you

hourly wage?

A Salaried.

Q Okay. And your salary is what?

A I'm 9 -- 9,500 --

0 Okay.

A —-— (indiscernible).

Q But it -- it breaks down to that.

A Yes.

Q So basically a little bit over a hundred thousand

dollars a year.
A Correct.

Q Okay. All right. And Herman filed an updated

pretrial memorandum in advance of this case; is that correct?

A Correct.

0 Okay. Now, 1f you look all the way at the bottom
right of his financial disclosure form, what amount does he
set forth as his gross monthly income?

A 11,300.

Q Okay. He sets forth 11,300. ©Now, up above under

the gross monthly income table and about the middle of this
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of the -- of the filing -- or of the document, what amount
does he have there?

A $5,666.66.

Q Okay. So a discrepancy of almost half, fair to say?
A Correct.
0 Okay. Traditionally to your knowledge while

residing with Herman, how much money would Herman generally

earn in this business?

A It varies. It could be anywhere from six to $10,000
a month.
Q Okay. And you assisted Herman in running this

business; is that correct?

A Correct.

0 What were your duties of the business?

A Okay. So there were -- just to be clear, there were
numerous businesses. But this particular one in question, I

did not engage in any activities in the business only because
of the debt that was incurred and in default in the business
in New York. So I chose not to be responsible in any way for

this particular one.

0 I see.
A Yes.
0 But you would -- you still had firsthand knowledge

of —--
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A Correct.

Q -- of income and things of that nature.

A Correct.

0 And, again, you're testifying that the income on a

monthly basis would be how much?

A Anywhere from six to $10,000.

Q Okay. And what are the expenses of the business, if
you know?

A Other than insurance and gas, I don't foresee there
are any other because there is no physical space. And that's
-- that's the only expense that I know about.

Q So as a result of your understanding of Herman's
business and how he runs it, when you're looking at his
financial disclosure form, which number do you think is
correct with regards to his gross monthly income?

A The $11,000.

Q Okay. And you would want the Court to consider that

as his gross monthly income with --

A Yes.

Q -- making any calculations in this matter?

A Yes.

0 With regard to the division of assets and debts in

this matter, is it true and accurate that the two of you are

separated -- you've been separated since you testified back in
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A Right.

Q As a result of that, are there any assets or
household furnishings or things of that nature in Herman's
possession that you're seeking returned to you?

A Just my tools and -- my portion of the tools and my
rings that he took.

0 Okay. So let's start with the tools. What -- what
tools did you and Herman accumulate during the marriage?

A I would say 75 percent of tool that -- tools that he
has -- and as a matter of fact, let me correct that; 90
percent of the tools that he has in his possession right now
were acquired between the both of us.

0 And what tools are they?

A General wrenches, a lot of el -- electrical drills,
saws, pneumatic tools, compressors, various screwdrivers.
Because we had a body shop which I had paid for the tools.

Q Okay. So you're asking for a -- a -- an equitable
division of all the tools.

A Correct.

Q Okay. Now, with regard to the rings, what rings are
you talking about?

A He took -- it was a three set white diamond 18 karat

gold diamond rings that he took three -- two of the three
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pieces because it was actually a set.
Q Okay. And what was the value of that ring set to

your knowledge?

A It's 3500.

Q Okay. And he took two of them?

A Two of them.

0 And you still have the one.

A Yes, because I actually had one in my possession,
so —-—

Q Okay. And then before we talk further about the

rings, let me back up. And the tools, what would you estimate

the amount of money you spend on the tools over the years?

A About 15,000.

0 Meaning 1-57?
A 1-5.
Q Okay. Let me turn your attention to -- to Exhibit
6.
THE COURT: And this one was not stipulated to.
MR. TOTI: Correct, Judge.
THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.
0 What is this document?
A That is a document that I went to the police station
and I made a report that there were some missing rings. A

case was opened and then they later stated that he with his ID
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and everything pawned those two particular items.
Q Okay. And so that in essence confirmed your belief

and understanding that he removed the rings from your

possession.
A Correct.
Q Okay. Beyond the rings and beyond the tools, are

there any other tangible items in Herman's possession that you

want returned to you?

A No, other than my 2015 Silverado.

Q Okay. Well -- okay, we'll get to vehicles in a
minute.

A Okay.

Q But household furnishings --

A No.

Q -—- though. Okay. To your knowledge -- well, strike
that. When Herman vacated the residence back in 2019, he took

you said everything.
A He took 90 percent of the furniture. He took the

kids' furniture. He took --

Q Okay.
A Yeah, he took —-
Q Is it fair to say that he took basically everything

that he wanted?

A Correct.
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Q Okay. Is it your belief that there is nothing
remaining in your possession that he wanted returned to him?

A Correct.

Q Okay. All right. Did you and Herman -- did you and
Herman share finances as far as bank accounts and things of

that nature?

A No.

Q Are there currently any joint accounts?

A No.

Q Okay. What are you asking the Court to do with all

of the existing financial accounts?

A That everyone keeps their own.

0 Okay. And is it true and correct that there are no
retirement accounts held by either?

A Correct.

Q Okay. And it's true and correct that there are no
stock accounts or anything like that to your knowledge.

A No.

Q So just the general bank accounts Herman would keep
the ones in his possession, you would keep the ones in your
possession.

A Correct.

0 Okay. With regard to vehicles, what vehicles do you

have?
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A The vehicle that I am requesting is a 2015 Chevy

Silverado. I am unaware of the number of vehicles he has in

his property but in my estimation it would be at least three.

Q Three in addition to the Silverado?
A Three in addition to the Silverado.
Q Okay. And so the -- now the -- the Silverado, the

2015 Silverado, is currently in Herman's possession in

addition to the other three vehicles that you believe he has.

A Correct.

0 So all of the vehicles of community are -- are
currently in Herman's possession.

A Correct.

Q Okay. Now, I believe the Court previously granted
for lack of a better term exclusive possession of the 2015
Silverado to Herman because he indicated that he used it for
work, is --

A Correct.

0 -- that correct? If the 2015 Silverado is provided

to you, will Herman still be able to work?

A Correct.

0 How so?

A Because the other vehicles does have the tow
attachment.

0 Okay. Which vehicle is that?
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A There are other Silverados because that's what's
primarily used for towing. So I know that at least two of the
other vehicles are 2500 HD Silverados which can be used for
towing as well.

Q Okay. So -- and did you assist in purchasing the --

the tow kits?

A Yes.

Q Okay. So that's how you know that the other tow
kits are -- are there.

A Well, the other ones came from -- from other

vehicles. Yes. Yes.
o) Okay. All right. ©Now, with regard to the

Silverado, the 2015 Silverado --

A Correct.

Q -—- that's the vehicle you want returned to you.

A Correct.

0 Is it true and correct that -- well, is it true and

correct that the Court ordered you to pay the registration on
that vehicle?
A Correct.

0 And you did so.

A I did.
Q Okay. And that order -- that order of the Court
that requested that you do that -- was the -- I believe a
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court hearing in December of 2019; is that correct?
A Correct.

Q And it is --

MR. TOTI: Your Honor, for the Court's edification,

that is the court order that was filed with the Court on
January 30th, 2020 memorializing the December 16, 2019
hearing.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Q Now the order of that court indicates on page 2 at
the bottom that due to Plaintiff cancelling the registration
on the truck Plaintiff shall pay 100 percent of the
registration and Defendant shall use the tow tu -- tow truck

pending trial. The Defendant shall pay all her expenses

related to the wvehicle. Is that correct?
A Correct.
Q Okay. And, again, you testified that you did pay

for the registration.

A Correct.

0 Okay. And were there other expenses associated with

the Silverado?

A Yes, there was the monthly insurance as well as the

lease note.
0 Okay.

A The truck note. I'm sorry.
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Q Okay. And obviously pursuant to that order after

December of 2019 those should have been Herman's

responsibility.
A Correct.
0 Okay. Did he provide you any monies for those?
A No, he did not.
Q Okay. Do you have proof and verification of those

expenses?

A Correct. I do.

Q Okay. If I were to turn your assistant -- or
attention to page -- or to Exhibit 2.

A Okay.

Q Can you tell me what Exhibit 2 is?

A Exhibit 2 is the insurance for the wvehicles that I

-—- for the vehicle I was paying for.
Q Okay. So page (indiscernible) is for what?
A Page 1 and 2 is for actually the upcoming period.
And the page 2 is for March 13, 2020 to September 13, 2020.
Q So let's -- hang on. Let's be -- make sure -- I

think you misstated --

THE COURT: Hold on. I have them on -- I have them

on the screen --

O Statement --

THE COURT: -- Mr. Toti. So if you can let me know
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if I'm on

the right page for everyone.

MR. TOTI: Oh, sure. Page 1 and 2, Judge, they're

-- they're all two page statements.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. TOTI: So I think --
THE COURT: Here's March.
MR. TOTI: -- my client --

THE COURT: Here's the --

MR. TOTI: -- started talking about --

THE COURT: -- March one she's talking about.

MR. TOTI: -- a statement to (indiscernible) -- I
understand.

Q

period of

THE COURT: Yeah.

So statement 1 which is on page 1 and 2 is for a
time that has yet to commence.

Right.

Okay. So page 3, this is for the pay period of

March 13, 2020 to December 13, 2020.

Okay. And this is -- this is allocation a period of

time wherein Herman should have been paying --

A

Q

Correct.
-- the expenses.

Correct.
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Q Okay. And how much did you pay for the 2015
Silverado?

A $1,104.

Q And that is provided down at the bottom of the page?
A Correct.
0 Okay. And then if we were to turn to page 5, what

statement is this?
A See, this is actually for March 13, 2020 to

September 2020.

0 Is it the same one?

A It is the same one. It's —--

Q Okay.

A -- (indiscernible).

Q Okay. So let's skip onto page 7.

A Okay. 7 is periods March -- I'm sorry, September

13, 2019 to March 13, 2020.
Q Okay. So a portion of this bill is prior to it

being Herman's responsibility, correct?

A Correct.

Q Rough -- fair to say roughly half?

A Half.

Q Okay. And how much did you pay?

A $891.

Q And that's down at the bottom of the -- of page 7;

D-19-586291-D WILLIAMS 02/11/21 TRANSCRIPT (SEALED)
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 303-7356

42

717




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

is that correct?

A

Q

Correct.

Okay.

So the statements that we have here show the

Court that the coverage period of time,

through March of 13,

September 13,

A

Q

2020 payment;

A
Q
A
Q

A

Q

2020,

Correct.

You do not have the statement for the September 13,

No, I

Okay.

2020 and then March of 13,

September 13, 2019

2020 through

was paid for and paid for solely by you.

is that correct?

They gave me two things twice --

Okay.

-- and I requested it.

All right.

at the time.

A

Q

A

Q

is that correct?

But the -- the Silverado had insurance

Continuous.

And you paid for it.

Continuous.

And you would ask that you be reimbursed for that;

A Under -- yes.
Q Okay. Oh, and you know what? I take it back.
Let's look at Exhibit -- or page -- or Exhibit 2, page 7.
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think you pointed out the wrong vehicle. If you look at the
bottom of page 7 --

A You are correct. It is actually 1,000 --

Q Okay. Hang on. Hang on. At the bottom of page 7
you previously identified that you paid the sum of 891 for the

2015 Chevy Silverado, correct?

A Correct.

0 That is not a correct statement though.

A Correct.

Q Okay. What page should we be looking at?
A Page 8 which would show $1,0009.

0 Okay. So you paid $1,009 for the 2015 Chevy

Silverado for that period of time in question.

A Yes.

Q Okay. All right. And you were asking for
reimbursement.

A Correct.

Q Okay. And then if we look at Exhibit 3.

A Yes.

Q Can you tell me what Exhibit 3 is?

A All right. So these are the Chase, the loan auto
statements that I -- they were on auto debit from my bank
account. Page 1 shows the September -- I'm sorry, December
payment. Page 3 will show -- because there are two pay
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statements. Page 3 will show the statement of 3/10. Page 5
will show the statement for 2/10. And page 7 will show the

statement for 1/10.

Q Okay. And do these statements -- and are there any
statements after December -- the December 10, 2020 payment?
A No, because after all of these -- the -- this -- the

last payment was in March was in March where the loan then

commenced. So this statement ran from December until March --

December 19th to March 2020.

Q Okay. So what you're saying is is that the wvehicle

was paild off after this?

A Correct.

Q And these represent all of the payments that you
made after Herman was supposed to make the payments --

A Correct.

Q -- for you. And you are requesting that you be
reimbursed these amounts?

A Correct.

Q Okay. Are there any other assets that we haven't
talked about that you would like to apprise the Court of?

A No.

Q Okay. With regards to debts, did you and Herman
accumulate debt during the marriage?

A Yes.
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0 Okay. How much debt?

A Quite a bit.

0 Okay.

A Quite a bit.

0 Okay. Did you -- is there still debt that you and

Herman acquired during the marriage that is outstanding?

A Yes.
0 What debts are there?
A This is a tax serve capital debt which is the debt

for the City of Bridgeport for the taxes for the car.
Q Okay. Let me stop you because nobody knows what

you're talking about.

A Oh.

Q Okay.

A I'm sorry.

Q It's okay. So you are -- if I can turn your

attention to Exhibit 4. Can you tell the Court what Exhibit 4
is?

A Okay. So Exhibit 4, page 1 is the copy of the
statement for tax serve which is the debt for the cars back in
Bridgeport, Connecticut where we reside. Now, the statement
does say January 30th, but they only send out the statement
once per year because during the year they calculate the taxes

and then they calculate the interest and then they'll send you
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a bill.

A

Q

Okay. So this is -- you're looking at page 1°?
Page 1.
And this is dated January 31, 202072

Correct.

Okay. And this shows -- how many vehicles does this

document show?

A

A

Q

It actually shows three vehicles with five bills.
Okay. And these are state taxes on the wvehicles?
Correct.

Okay. And this is an annual thing.

Correct.

Okay. And so this bill here which was sent out on

January 31st, 2020, was this satisfied?

A
the -- is
Tahoe.

Q
what does

A

The first

I paid most of it. And the only ones remaining are

for the Silverado and I believe (indiscernible)

Okay. If you can turn to page 2. Does -- what —--
page 2 reflect?
Okay. So page 2 reflects the current outstanding.

-- first row shows that I have paid 400 -- I'm

sorry, $350. So there is a 450 balance remaining which I

intend to

take care of at the end of the month. And -- and

then the remaining two is what I'm asking for him to be
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responsible for.
Q Okay. What do -- what do the remaining two show?
A The remaining two shows a balance of $891 for one

and the other one is $2,743.

Q Okay. And what are -- how are you asking the Court
to divide these -- this remaining outstanding debt?
A Well, I'm asking though seeing that I have taken

care of most of the debt as the original debt was over $8,000.
I'm willing to pay the $423 balance remaining on the first
one. And I'm asking him to be responsible for the remaining
two.

0 Okay. And in addition to these debts, are there any
other debts that were accumulated during the marriage that are
still outstanding?

A Yes. There is the debt consolidation and I
consolidated all the debt that we had acquired together. And
I have them in one large payment of -- the original loan was
$34,560.75. And I've been paying on this solely. Each
paycheck they remove $469.21 twice per month.

Q Okay. So let's turn to Exhibit 5. And on Exhibit
5, page 1, can you tell me the statement date of that -- of
that exhibit?

A The statement date is 1/22/2021.

0 Okay. And is this the consolidation statement that
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you are speaking of?

A Yes.

0 Okay. So all of your and Herman's joint debts were
consolidated and this is the -- and this is the payment.

A Yes.

0 Okay. And what is the current outstanding balance?

A The current outstanding balance is $21,617.21.

Q Okay. And could you turn to page 2 of Exhibit 57?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And what -- can you tell us the date of this
statement?

A The date of this statement is 12/26/2017.

Q Okay. And you and Herman and the children were all

residing together at this time.
A Yes.
Q And Herman -- did Herman know that you had

consolidated all the bills?

A Yes.

Q And did he -- did you have his permission and
consent?

A Yes.

0 Okay. And what is the -- what is the balance on

this statement?

A Thirty-four. The initiation is $34,560.75.
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A

Q
closer to

A

Q
money out

A

Q

So this is the initial --

Yes.

-- bill.

Yes.

Okay. And, again, you've -- the current bill is
21,000 now.

Yes.

And so you indicated that they have been taking
of your paycheck each month; is that correct?
Correct.

Okay. To your knowledge, has Herman paid any monies

towards this debt consolidation?

A

Q
this debt

A
remaining.

Q
share.

A

Q

No.
Okay. What are you asking the Court to do regarding
consolidation loan?

I'm asking him to be responsible for 50 percent

Okay. So of the $21,000, you want Herman to pay his

Correct.

Okay. Are there any other joint debts that the two

of you (indiscernible)?

A

Q

No.

Okay. With regards to any and all other debts in
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your name, are you willing to take on all of those debts?
A Yes.
Q Okay. And you would want Herman to be responsible

for all the debts on his own?

A Correct.

Q Okay. Could you turn to Herman's financial
disclosure form on page 7 -- 67

A Yes.

Q Okay. What is the title of this page?

A Personal added -- assets and debt chart.

Q Okay. Does he list any assets?

A No.

Q Does he list any debts?

A No, he does not.

0 Now, you've testified as to some assets that the two

of you own primarily the vehicles; is that correct?

A Correct.

Q Okay. You have any idea why Herman decided not to
list those?

A No, I don't.

Q Okay. Now, the debts that we just talked about, to
your knowledge based on your previous statement, Herman had
understanding of those debts as well.

A Okay. Because one of the ones were primarily to
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float his business.

Q Okay. 1Is —-- do you have any understanding or idea
why Herman wouldn't have listed those debts?

A No.

0 Okay. At -- at some point there was a -- it was
pled perhaps that Herman may be entitled to alimony. Do you

recall seeing that statement?

A Yes.

Q Okay. What is your position on the issue of
alimony?

A I don't feel that he deserves alimony. I make

enough money to take care of my family and to not be
responsible for Herman. Herman has the capacity to work and
he has worked in the past. So I don't think he's entitled to
alimony.

Q Okay. And, again, you've testified earlier that
your gross monthly income is around 9500; is that correct?

A Correct.

0 And you estimated Herman's income as anywhere
between 6,000 and 11,000 a month; is that correct?

A Correct.

Q Okay. Now you also testified earlier regarding
Herman withholding the kids from you in November and December

and even into January of 2019 and 2020; is that correct?
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A Correct.

Q And that was the basis for your order to show cause
that you -- and motion for contempt that you filed previously.

A Correct.

Q And you indicated that you are asking that Herman be

held in contempt for those violations of not abiding by the
court order; 1is that correct?

A Correct.

Q Okay. Additionally, you have incurred attorney's

fees in this matter; is that correct?

A I have.

Q How much in attorney's fees have you incurred?

A 3,000 so far.

Q Okay. And are you requesting that Herman reimburse

you attorney's fees?

A I do.
0 Okay.
A I do.
0 All right. And is that because of the acts of

contempt that we just set forth?

A Yes.
Q Okay. All right.
A And lack of communication. He just -- I -- I have

no way of contacting him or speaking to him about the
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children. So I was forced to get an attorney.

Q Okay. All right. So -- so the act of him not
abiding by the Court with regard to signing up with the
parenting app is another --

A Yes.

Q -- app that you're saying for. Fair enough. Okay.
Is there anything else you want the Judge to know prior to
making a decision in this matter.

A It has been -- everything that he has done to, you
know, with the false CPS claims, you know, it's just -- it's
unspeakable. I asked him for a divorce and he knew why I
asked him. It just wasn't working anymore. And instead of us
parting ways amicably which I was trying to do; I even offered
to help him to find somewhere to live, even after I asked him
for a divorce I still gave him monies to pay for his
restitution because I was trying to keep it amicable not
knowing that behind my back he was just cutting me down and --
and tearing down my relationship with the children. It is
just unspeakable.

If it's just not working, it's Jjust not working, but
to do what he's done is just irres -- irrep -- reprehensible
and also using the courts to punish me by lying and trying to
have financial gain is just wrong. He knew I worked --

MR. ROBBINS: Your Honor, there's no question
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pending.
A -- hours.
THE COURT: Okay. And at this point I am going to
sustain the object. Go ahead. Next question, Mr. Toti.
MR. TOTI: I -- I think that's all I have, Judge, at
this time.
THE COURT: Thank you. Cross examination?
MR. ROBBINS: Okay.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. ROBBINS:
0 Nadine, you stated that there are no substantiated

CPS cases against you; 1is that correct?

A Correct.

0 Have you ever asked CPS to review all of the
records?

A If I've asked CPS to review -- no, I've never asked

them to review any record.

Q Okay. Have you ever seen any CPS records?

A Only what was filed in court.

Q Okay. So that's a yes, you have seen CPS records?
A Only -- yes, only what was filed in court.

Q Okay. So you're familiar then with the CPS record

that stated that there was a substantiated CPS claim in

February of 2019 then, right?
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A However, it was incorrect because after they did a
thorough investigation they realized that the children were

put up to it and they unsubstantiated the reports.

Q Is that true?

A That is true.

Q There was -- there's been multiple CPS reports,
correct?

A Again, only what was filed and I've seen in court.

If there are others, I am not sure.

Q Okay. You -- you pointed towards a letter from
December 10th, 2019 to say that there was an unsubstantiated
report, right?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And do you know which report that was

referring to?

A I only know about the one that said that he filed
originally.

Q Okay. Do you know why CPS substantiated that
report?

A Excuse me?

Q Do you know why CPS substantiated that report from

February 20197
A Could you -- I'm sorry, your voice is obscured so

I'm asking you to repeat because the -- the -- it's -- it's
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obscured. So I -- I want to make sure I'm answering your

guestions clearly.

Q Do you know why CPS substantiated their -- the
report in February of 20197

MR. TOTI: And Your Honor, I'm going to object

because it's assumes facts not in evidence. There is nothing

before the Court --

MR. ROBBINS: The C --
MR. TOTI: -- that suggest that --

MR. ROBBINS: I'm sorry. The CPS reports already

been admitted. It's -- that would be exhibit GG.

THE COURT: To -- to what? Is that your exhibit,
Counsel?

MR. ROBBINS: Yes, it's Exhibit GG that is now
admitted.

THE COURT: I only have Bate 1 -- 101, 200, and 300
for your exhibits that were submitted.

MR. ROBBINS: So GG is from 144 to 17572

THE COURT: So hold on. I have to find the proper

page. So it's page 1 -- 1 -- I'm sorry, 1 -- 140 --

MR. ROBBINS: 144.
THE COURT: Okay.
MR. ROBBINS: And this is a complete CPS report.

THE COURT: Oh, hold on. Let me just get to it so
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everyone can see it here.

MR. ROBBINS: And Your Honor, Jjust on a side note, I
know this case is sealed already, but these are CPS reports
that maybe should not be into the record. So if the Court
is --

THE COURT: They'll be sealed as well. So anything
that is associated with this case will be under seal.

MR. ROBBINS: I -

(COURT RECESSED AT 10:14 AND RESUMED AT 10:14)

THE COURT: Thank you. And I'm assuming that both
Counsels understand that they both signed confidentiality
agreements as well and they know that they will not
disseminate this information?

MR. ROBBINS: Yes.

THE COURT: All right. So here -- okay, I found --
is this the one you're talking about, Counsel?

MR. ROBBINS: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Go ahead.

BY MR. ROBBINS:
Q Okay. So my question is do you know why CPS
substantiated the report?

MR. TOTI: And Your Honor, I'm still going to
object. He -- the exhibit doesn't set forth that anything was
substantiated. I'm not -- I'm not sure what he's referring to
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at this point.

THE COURT: All right. Counsel.

MR. TOTI: I see UNITY notes, but --

THE COURT: Offer of proof?

MR. ROBBINS: Sure.

THE COURT: And it's my understanding Mr. Toti you
did not object to any of his exhibits, correct?

MR. TOTI: I don't have an objection to the exhibits
Judge but I --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. TOTI: -- I don't know -- I object to what he's
stating the -- the exhibits through.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. ROBBINS: The -- it's foun -- I think he's
objecting to foundation which is fine. So I'll lay some
foundation.

THE COURT: Well, actually just point to the exhibit
Mr. Robbins and --

MR. ROBBINS: Sure.

THE COURT: -- that's fine.

BY MR. ROBBINS:
Q Can you turn to page 153, please?
THE COURT: Okay. Hold on. Let me get there. Is

this the page, Counsel?
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MR. ROBBINS: Yes.
THE COURT: Okay. Go ahead.

Q All right. Nadine, can you read the paragraph that
starts with disposition, response time?

A Disposition and response time explain pe -- as a
pending danger is identified. The NM is violent and therefore
is no protective adult in home. NM has substantiated prior
case from February 19 in which she hit child Abigail in the
head with PVC pipe causing injury and a scar. NM engages in
ongoing domestic violence in home. NM possibly discharged a
firearm with children present. The previous case was closed
and the understanding that (indiscernible) will be protected
and keep the children in his care. It is now reported the
children are in NM's care.

Q Okay. So do you now disagree that there was a

February 2019 substantiated report?

A Yes, I am disagreeing that there is a February 19th
different -- substantiated report.
Q Despite it clearly stating that there was one.
MR. TOTI: Your Honor, asked and answered. And --

and Your Honor --
THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. TOTI: -- with all due respect. Thank you.

MR. ROBBINS: Okay.
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BY MR. ROBBINS:
Q Okay. So do you -- again, I'm asking you do you

know why they substantiated the report in February 20197

Whether --
A I guess —-
Q -- it was later turned over or not, you don't? So

even after --

A Yeah.

Q -- reading that which stated that you hit your
daughter Abigail in the head with a PVC pipe, you're still
stating you don't know why.

MR. TOTI: Your Honor, asked and answered.
THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. ROBBINS:

Q Okay. Did you ever hit Abigail on the head with a
PVC pipe?

A Never.

Q Where did this information come from?

A That was a false report by Herman.

Q Okay. Abigail has never reported that you hit her

on the head with a PVC pipe?

A (Indiscernible) false report and actually coached by
Herman.
Q How do you know that?
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A Well, for the mere fact that Abigail is now solely
residing with me, it says a lot.
Q So you're just -- you're just guessing that he

coached her to --

A Oh, I'm not.
Q Okay. She's made that report multiple times, hasn't
she?
A Abigail has reported to me that she was told what
to —-
MR. ROBBINS: Objection.
A -- say by her --
MR. ROBBINS: Objection, hearsay.
MR. TOTI: And Your Honor, he asked the question.
She's got to be allowed to answer it. He said do you know.

She's telling him.

THE COURT: And you opened the door. So overruled.
Go ahead.

THE WITNESS: Okay. So she was told by her father
Herman Williams and her grandmother in New York, Jean Williams
(ph) as well as Holly Williams (ph) which is her aunt what to
say.
BY MR. ROBBINS:

Q Okay. Does she have a scar on her head?

A Yes, she does.
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0 How did she get that scar?

A She got that scar from a bracelet I had. I have an
allergy bracelet that I would wear and she got that scar from
that bracelet.

0 And did you hit her on the head while you were

wearing that bracelet?

A I did not.

0 So how did she get --

A I did not hit her in --

0 -— this scar?

A The -- the bracelet caused the scar.

Q How? If you're wearing a bracelet, I don't -- T
don't have any scars on my head. So how did a -- how did a
bracelet --

A Excuse me.

Q How did a bracelet cause a scar --

A The bracelet --

Q -- on her head?

A -- has -- the bracelet has charms on it.

Q Okay. So again how did --

A The bracelet had --

0 How did the bracelet then cause a scar to her head?

A Okay. During one particular period when I was
engaging physical discipline the -- the bracelet caused a scar
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to her head.

Q So you hit her on the head.

A I did not hit her on the head. That is not what I
said.

0 During a physical altercation that you had with your

daughter the bracelet caused the scar to her head.

A I did not say physical -- Mr. Robbins, that's not
what I said.

Q CPS -- in -- in -- from February to -- until the
time that you had a court order CPS was actually the ones that

placed the children into Dad's care, correct?

A And that was because of false reporting. Yes.
Q Okay. And I'm not -- it's a -- that was a yes or no
answer. All right. They placed the child -- children into

Herman's care, right?

A My answer remains the same, Mr. Robbins.

Q Okay. Okay. Now I want to ask you once you began
to have visitation, what was the initial schedule that you

were following, court ordered?

A Saturday from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Q Okay. And when was that schedule changed?
A At a subsequent court hearing.

Q Do you know the month?

A No, I don't recall.
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0 The December --

A It was a court --

Q -- 2020 --

A It was -- no, because we've had many court hearings.

So it was changed in one of them because it went from --

0 I'm -- I'm sorry, was it December 20197

A No, it was before that because I was -- I was
getting -- it had moved to weekends, full weekends. So it
went from one day to full weekends then it went from -- yeah,

from one day to full weekends.

Q Okay. When did it go -- do you —-- you don't
remember when it went to full weekends?

A That is what I just said.

0 Okay. Sometime after the end of October of 2019
though, right?

A Correct.

Q Okay. Now in October -- and at that initial hearing
when you were given daytime visitation, the Judge stated that

you were not to have any overnight visitation, correct?

A I'm sorry, one more time?

0 You were not to have overnight visitation.

A No, start -- start the entire sentence. I just need
to hear the -- the entire piece --

Q When you were to have --
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A -- the entire question.

Q -- the daytime -- when -- when you were to have the
daytime visitation, the Judge also --

A Okay.

Q I'll -- I'1ll rephrase it. The Judge also gave you
holiday visitation; however, you were to have no overnight

visitation, correct?

A Incorrect. Incorrect.
0 Okay. Is that --
A Incorrect.
MR. ROBBINS: I'm -- I'm going to ask the Court to

take judicial notice as to the order which was that Mom was to
have holiday visitation with no overnights.

THE COURT: And you're claiming this is an order
filed on what day?

MR. ROBBINS: Give me one second. I can —-

THE COURT: The order filed on January 30th, 2020.

MR. ROBBINS: I believe so.

THE COURT: Let me look. Hold on, I'm pulling it up
right now. Counsel, I'm sharing screen. Is this the one
you're talking about?

MR. ROBBINS: I believe so, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. TOTI: And Judge, as far as -- as far as taking
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judicial notice, I would ask you to take judicial notice of
the time of the order. I believe that it is very important.
I believe that -- and just an order to clarify. And -- and
Your Honor of course will be able to review all of the orders,
but --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. TOTI: -- I -- the -- the issue of course,
Judge, was whether or not the standard holiday schedule that
Judge Moss put in place in this matter should be adhered to or
not. The -- the holiday schedule that Judge Moss put in place
included overnight wvisitation. There was never an order per
my understanding prior to this order that you're looking at
now Judge that specifically said my client was not allowed
overnight contact during holidays.

THE COURT: I'm sorry, I'm just looking here. And
please tell me where in this order it --

MR. ROBBINS: It --

THE COURT: -- states --

MR. ROBBINS: They may not --

THE COURT: -- (indiscernible).

MR. ROBBINS: Yeah.

THE COURT: It's not here.

MR. ROBBINS: It -- it may not be in the order, Your

Honor. I would ask that when you do go back to -- to review
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the -- the videos. This was before I was part of the case.

THE COURT: But the count -- I'm just going to tell
you right now I'm not going to go looking at videos that
aren't even memorialized in a written order because I can't
take judicial notice of something that's not even in an order.
If it didn't make it into the order, I think it's -- it's not
appropriate --

MR. ROBBINS: Okay. I'll move on.

THE COURT: -- at this point.

MR. ROBBINS: 1I'll move on.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. ROBBINS: Okay.

THE COURT: But -- however, the Court does have
ability to take --— I -- I don't have to take judicial notice
of a court order that's in writing. It's right there.
Everyone has it. So okay. Go ahead.

BY MR. ROBBINS:
Q Now, there was an -- there was a dispute as to your

visitation when it came to Nevada Day 2019, correct?

A Correct.
0 And what was that dispute?
A The dispute, again, I was following the default --

default order given by Judge Moss that I would have the

children on that time.
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Q Okay.

A So I was following the orders that was given by
Judge Moss.

Q Okay. And did you have visitation with Abigail

prior to the Nevada Day 20197

A Did I have what, I'm sorry?

0 Visitation.

A Yes, I did.

Q What type of visitation did you have with Abigail?

A We had the Saturdays and then we (indiscernible) --
THE COURT: I'm sorry, and I -- I didn't hear the

response, Mr. Toti, of your client.

THE WITNESS: I had visitation with Abigail
originally when the first court appearance. It started
Saturdays. The second court appearance I was given weekends
and holidays. I had contact with Abigail during
(indiscernible), physical contact during the weekends.

Q After that Nevada Day visitation, that's when
Abigail stopped having visitations with Herman, correct?

A Correct.

Q Okay. And that Nevada Day visitation was the first
time you had overnights, correct?

A No.

Q When did you have overnights before Nevada Day?
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A I had overnights from the second court date.

Q That was after Nevada Day, right?

A No, it wasn't.

0 (Indiscernible) .

A No, I didn't.

Q Okay. Why has Abigail stopped going to Herman's

house after that Nevada Day weekend?
A Yes, there was an issue between her and -- her and

her dad on that weekend.

Q Why?
A She and her dad was in an altercation of some sort
and he and I -- as a matter of fact, he communicated the

things that she did and because I did not support his actions
of what he wanted to do that was the problem.

Q So did you encourage Abigail to not go back with
Herman then?

A No, I did not.

Q Because you didn't -- because you didn't agree with
Herman's form of discipline?

A I'm sorry, I didn't hear a question.

Q Because you didn't agree with Herman's form of
discipline you allowed Abigail to stay with you, right?

A No, that was not it.

Q Okay. There's been an -- there's been a standing
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order that Herman is supposed to have weekends with Abigail,

right?
A Yes, Mr. Robbins. And Herman, your client, has
not --
MR. ROBBINS: Move to strike --
A -—- made —--
MR. ROBBINS: -- as non-responsive.
A -- any efforts to --
MR. ROBBINS: Move to strike --
A —-— (indiscernible).
THE COURT: Okay.
MR. ROBBINS: -- as non-responsive.
THE COURT: Hold on. That will be -- that will be
sustained. You need to ask -- answer the question that's
posed in front of you. If your client wishes to expand on

that, he can go ahead when he does redirect.
BY MR. ROBBINS:

Q Okay. Now Herman brings the children to you every
Friday, right? The boys.

A Correct.

Q And you -- and then that's how you do your
exchanges, right? Right?

A Correct.

0 Okay. Why is Abigail not present during those
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exchanges?

A Because that was not what was ordered.

Q So how was Abigail supposed to get to Herman's
house? What's your understanding of that?

A He was at -- okay. Per the understanding of the
order, Abigail had after school activities and Herman was
supposed to make arrangements to pick Abigail up after -- for

after school activities.

Q What is her -- what are her after school activities?
A At the time, she was playing flag football --

0 I'm talking about --

A -- and she had --

0 -- right now.

A -- after school --

Q I'm talking about right now.

A Oh, to --

0 I'm sorry?

A -- to note, okay, to -- to note --

MR. TOTI: Just answer the question.

Q Now, what are her after school activities now?
A None.
Q So why —-- why does she not go to Herman's house on

Friday, this past Friday?

A Abigail goes to the pick up spot most Fridays.
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Herman has not engaged in any type of communication or
activities with Abigail.
Q Didn't you just say that she wasn't there during the
pick up spots on Fridays because that's not the order?
A No, what you --
THE COURT: Hold on.
A -—- asked me --

THE COURT: I —— I'm -- yeah, Mr. Robbins, based
upon your reports, is Abigail even in this factor? It looks
to me like you're stating that he's not asking for primary
custody of --

MR. ROBBINS: We're not --

THE COURT: -— Abigail.

MR. ROBBINS: -- asking for -- we're not asking for
primary custody, Your Honor; however, there are contempt.
There is a contempt motion from Herman's side as well. There
is -- there is competing contempt motions. They both filed
contempts. And if Mom's not bringing the child on Friday as

she has been ordered to do, then she should also be held in

contempt.
THE COURT: One moment. I'm looking for something.
MR. ROBBINS: Now on our side, we were —-- we were
willing to mutually waive contempt requests and -- and we're

still willing to mutually waive contempt requests if that's
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agreeable by Mr. Toti and Ms. Williams.

THE COURT: What date did you file your order to
show cause, the actual order? I'm not seeing any.

MR. ROBBINS: Neither parties actually filed the
orders they were granted in --

THE COURT: Okay. So hold on. Nobody even filed
orders to show cause. Those will outright be denied on both
sides.

MR. ROBBINS: I don't be --

THE COURT: Procedurally it's inappropriate.

MR. ROBBINS: I believe --

THE COURT: So go ahead and continue on.

MR. ROBBINS: Thank you. The -- Your Honor, it's
also relevant for ability to co-parent and cooperation
regarding (indiscernible); it is relevant.

THE COURT: I just want to make sure we're on the

same page. He's not asking for -- he -- he's agreed that she

has primary custody of Abigail, correct?
MR. ROBBINS: Yes.
THE COURT: All right. So let's move on.
MR. ROBBINS: Okay.
BY MR. ROBBINS:
0 Have you ever -- strike that. How is your

relationship with the boys right now?
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A Good.

Q How is your relationship with the boys?
A They are good.
Q Have they ever, since an order has been in place,

shown anything to you that would indicate that they don't want
to go to your house?

A Excuse me?

Q Have they ever, since an order has been in place,
done anything to show you that they do not want to go to your
house for any visit?

A I've had one occasion where the eldest Nathaniel,
i.e. Herman III, and that was secondary to him wanting to go

out with his friend and do something in North Las Vegas.

0 That's 1it?

A That is it.

0 Okay.

A I've had one issue -- as a matter of fact, let me

correct that. Picking up the children from school on Fridays
was very difficult because your client Herman Williams made it
difficult by telling the children they didn't have to go at
the time in which those events were occurring or relationship
were strained. Relationship was strained because of the
tensions that were running high regarding what was happening.

So during that time primarily I'm going to say the later part
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of 2019, we were having troubles in early 2020. After that,
we didn't have any problems after that during pick up and the

children coming to my house.

Q Okay. (Indiscernible) do you return the children to
Herman?

A Excuse me?

0 What time do you return the children to Herman?

A Originally, it was ordered that I would return the
children -- I would drop them to school. And since school is

now virtual, the drop off time is 7:30.

Q Okay. You testified earlier that it's 7:30, 7:40 is
what you said, right?

A I said 7:30, 7:40 because depending on traffic I may

get there at 7:40. But 7:30, yes. And it's --

0 Okay.

A -- not an order. 7:30 was not an order.

Q Okay. But you guys agreed to return the children at
7:30 so that there would be time to -- to start them with

school, right?

A Correct.

Q Okay. Do you know what time they start school?

A They have different start schedules and I was told
it also changes. So one they start at 8:00 o'clock, one they

start at 8:30 or 9:05 depending on the days.
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Q Okay. Do you feed the children breakfast on Monday

mornings?

A Excuse me?

Q Do you feed the children breakfast on Monday
mornings?

A Mr. Robbins, when the children get up, breakfast is

there. If they don't want to eat, I can't force them to eat.
The issue at hand has been your client would take them to
McDonald's and they would prefer to eat at McDonald's so they
would not eat the home cooked meal. So they would opt not to
eat the home cooked meal so they can have McDonald's.

0 You stated that -- that you and Herman don't
communicate at all, correct?

A At this moment, yes.

0 When was the last time you've talked to Herman in

any capacity?

A Repeat once more.

Q When was the last time you spoke with Herman in any
capacity?

A The last issue we had when he came -- when he

refused to give me Elisha when it was Friday evening and we
actually had a verbal argument. So it was not a conversation.
So every -- and every issue with pick up was an argument. So

it was not a conversation.
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Q Okay. When -- when you say Herman refused to give

you Elisha, when was that?

A In all honesty, Mr. Robbins, I --
Q January 20 -- January 2020, right?
A It may have been that when Elisha -- he stated

Elisha was ill. And, again, I've communicated on many
occasions that -- and -- and he is well aware. I am a nurse
and if Elisha is ill, I can take care of my son.

0 Okay.

A That was no excuse for --

MR. ROBBINS: Your Honor --

THE COURT: And -- and I'm just going to interject
here. Mr. Toti, please instruct your client to answer the
questions.

MR. TOTI: Yes, Judge. And -- and if -- if Your
Honor if I may Jjust please —--

THE COURT: Yes, please. Just for a moment. All
right. Mr. Robbins, next question, please.

MR. ROBBINS: Okay.

BY MR. ROBBINS:
0 Herman communicated to you beforehand that Elisha
was sick, correct? Did you hear my question?

A I -—- I -- Mr. Robbins, it's been so long, I am

trying to make sure I answer the question with upmost honesty.
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I believe the time in which he communicated that the high
conflict was sick was through the attorneys when I went to
pick Elisha up.

Q Okay. Were you aware that Elisha had been held home
from school that week?

A Again, that information was communicated at that
particular time.

Q Okay. Do you think that it was best for Elisha if
he was home sick for the week and home sick in bed to force
him to go through a custody exchange?

A Mr. Robbins, yes.

Q Okay. When did Abigail start attending Nevada State
High School?

A That would be August of 2020.

Q Did you make Herman aware that Abigail was changing

high schools?

A There was no way to communicate that with him.
Q She previously attended what -- what school?
A Desert --

Q Desert Oasis?

A Oh, lord. Diamond --

0 Was it Desert —-

A Desert --

0 -— Qasis?
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A -- QOasis. Yes.

Q Okay. Okay.

A Desert.

0 Okay. There's been numerous communications that

have gone back and forth between your attorney and myself,
isn't that right?

A Correct.

Q So i1f you had to communicate something to him, you
always could have told your attorney, right?

A Correct.

Q Okay. But you didn't tell him that Abigail was
switching schools?

A We were supposed to communicate via the app.

Q Okay. Does Herman have access to Abigail's grades

if you were to ask the school?

A Yes, he does.

Q He's listed as the parent?

A He's listed as a parent.

Q Okay. Have you -- do you know where Herman

currently resides?

A I have it on my paperwork in North Las Vegas. I
don't know the exact address, but I'm aware of the
(indiscernible).

Q Are you aware of where Herman was living in May of
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20207
A Other than his current or the location listed, the
apartment buildings on Craig -- off Craig thereabouts in North

Las Vegas.

Q Do you recall going to his apartment in May of 20207
A Yes, to pick up Elisha.

Q What happened during that exchange?

A He refused to have -- bring Elisha and therefore I

used my vehicle to block his and I called 911 to assist --

0 You —--

A -- with --

Q Okay.

A I called 911.

Q And you didn't just block Herman's car. You blocked

the gate to exit that apartment complex, right?

A Mr. Kenneth, other cars were allowed to leave.
Q But you put --

A So —-

Q -- your —-- you placed -- you placed your car in

front of the gate, correct?
A Mr. Kenneth, other cars were allowed to leave.
THE COURT: Mr. Toti, this is going to be the -- the
last time I -- I need to instruct -- we're wasting wvaluable

time. Can you please instruct your client to answer the
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questions?

BY MR. ROBBINS:

Q
apartment

A

Q
move your

A

Q

your actions?

A

Q

in a short time after that event happened, correct?

A

Q

response to what you claim is Herman withholding the child

from you?

A

was very frustrated at that point in time.

Q

A

MR. TOTI: Yes, Judge. Just —-- Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: We only have a certain amount of time.

THE WITNESS: What's -- what's the question again?

You placed your car outside of the gate to the
complex.

Inside the gate. Yes.

Okay. Okay. 1Inside the gate. And you refused to
-— your vehicle, correct?

Correct.

Okay. Are you aware that Herman got evicted due to

No, I'm not aware of that.

You know that he moved recently after that -- in --

I'm sure I was notified. Yes.

Nothing -- do you think that was the appropriate

Mr. Robbins, he's done that on many occasions and I

Oh, was that the appropriate response?

Yes, I felt that was the appropriate response at
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that time.
Q Okay. So if something like that were to happen

again, would that be your response again?

A No.

Q Even though you believe it was appropriate.

A My response was at that time.

Q Okay. So what's changed since then and now that you

don't think it would be appropriate now?

A Well, I realize that 911 does nothing. So trying to
have him stay there where I call the cops to assist with
transitioning the children does nothing.

o) Okay. Let's switch gears and talk about finances.
You stated in -- in your most recent financial disclosure form
that you filed you stated that you earn approximately a
hundred and fifteen thousand dollars a year; is that right?

A Correct.

Q Did you -- and you've stated you've been in the same
job for the past six years, correct?

A Correct.

Q Have you gone —-- have you been demoted in any way in

the past year?

A No.
O Or —-
A No, I haven't.
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Q -—- let me rephrase that. In the past two years?

A No, I haven't.

Q Have you cut your own hours in the past two years?

A No, I haven't.

0 Have you taken a decrease in salary in the last two
years?

A No, I haven't.

Q Okay. Did you -- you filed a financial disclosure
form in -- on January 3rd, 2020 where you claimed that you had

earned $159,265.55 through mid December of 2019. Is --

A Okay.

0 -- that correct?

A Yes. Correct.

Q And your bank -- and your pay stubs back that up,
correct?

A Correct.

Q Okay. So why this year are you only earning a

hundred and fifteen thousand dollars a year?
A Well, the company went through restructuring and

there's no more per diem full time per -- I'm saying -- sorry,

per visit full-time and I moved to salaried as that was the

only option. So that is my current salary. So no, there was
no demotion.

Q Okay. Well, you took a -- there was a reduction in
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pay.

@)

A

Q

Right. Because they moved to salary.
Okay.
It was no longer per visit.

You've always been the one that has primarily been

responsible for the finances of the family, correct?

A

Q
years?
A

Q

Correct.

And you and Herman have been married for how many

Since 2004.

And during the entirety of your marriage, you've

always made more than Herman, right?

A

Q

Most, vyes.

Okay. And you've been primarily responsible for

bills that you guys incurred, correct?

A

Q

A

Q
after you

A

Q

Responsible for what, I'm sorry?

Bills.

Correct.

Okay. Herman started his tow trucking business
guys separated, correct?

False.

When did he start his tow trucking company?
From November of 2018.

Okay.
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A Actually —--
0 (Indiscernible) --
A -- more prior to that because he started with Copart

in November of 2018.

Q Is there a difference in the tow truck abilities of
the 2015 Silverado and the 2004 Silverado that you're aware
of?

A Once more, please.

Q Are there differences in the towing ability of the

2015 Silverado and the 2004 Silverado?

A Yes, there is.

o) What are the differences?

A One has a fold out 1lift. One has an undercarriage
lift.

0 And is there -- does having a fold out lift wversus
an undercarriage 1lift a -- affect what types of cars a truck

can tow?
A I don't know.
Q Okay. Has Herman ever told you that the 2004

Silverado cannot tow all of the cars that the 2015 Silverado

could?
A I don't recall.
Q Okay. Tools that you say Herman took -- who bought

those tools?
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A Myself and him and I gave him the money through the
business to purchase those tools.

Q Okay. The majority of those tools were actually
purchased by Herman's uncle, correct?

A False.

Q In fact, those tools that actually are engraved with
his uncle's name, correct?

A I am not aware.

Q Okay. There's been items that are -- that have been

in your house that Herman has asked for, right?

A Herman has asked for items that are not in my home.

0 Okay. He asked for a trampoline that was there,
right?

A The trampoline is not there.

0 Where did it go?

A The trampoline was discarded because it was broken.

Q You threw it away?

A Yes, it was thrown away.

Q Okay. There was also a barbeque, the barbeque
grill.

A The grill was during my move. The grill was placed

on the outside of the property and he was given ample time to
pick up those items which he did not.

Q Okay. Know his scaffolding that he's asked for?
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A I purchased those.

0 There was a transmission?
A No, there is no transmission.
Q He's never asked you to have -- to get the

transmission back?
A There was no transmission.
0 Okay.

(COUNSEL AND CLIENT CONFER BRIEFLY)

Q There was a freezer as well, correct?

A Yes.

Q And he asked for the freezer?

A Mr. Robbins, the freezer was placed on the driveway

and he was given the information to pick up the --

0 How did you --
A -- items.
Q How did you provide that information when you say

you have no way to contact him?

A It went through the attorney.

Q Okay. So you have no verification whether he knew
of the day or time of when to pick these items up, right?

A Per the communications I received through my
attorney, he did not want those items.

0 Did you ever send insurance bills to Herman?

A Yes, they were sent through the attorney.
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Q Did you ever file any motion at the time for him to

be reimbur -- to him to reimburse you for those fees?
A No.
Q When -- what was the reason that the Court ordered

Herman to have possession of that 15 Silverado?

A Because Herman stated that was his only vehicle that

he was using for work.

Q Okay. And he -- he had been using it for work for
several months prior to that hearing, correct, when the --
when the Judge gave him exclusive possession of it?

A Yes.

o) Okay. And you cancelled his registration on that
truck, didn't you?

A Yes, I did.

Q Knowing that he was driving it for work and needed

it to make money you cancelled the registration.

A The registration was cancelled prior to any orders
received.

Q Well, why would you cancel the registration?

A Because I felt like he did not deserve the vehicle

and that he was lying.

Q Okay. So out of spite then you cancelled the
registration?
A No. I was paying for it and I felt I had the right
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seeing that I was paying for my vehicle and he lied to obtain

possession thereafter.

Q Okay. Did you tell him that you were terminating
the -- the registration?

A No, I did not.

Q So you are allowing him to drive around and you know

that occasionally he drives around with the children in the

car, correct?

A Correct.
Q And you are allowing him to drive around with the
children in the car with no registration and not even a -- a

heads up that you had turned in the plates.
A There was no way to really let him know that because

Mr. Williams was ordered to use the app at the time.

Q No. No. This was before any orders to the app,
correct?
A We were ordered for the initial court date to use

the app to communicate.
0 When did you cancel the plates?
A Mr. -- Mr. Robbins, I -- I don't remember.

MR. ROBBINS: The Court's indulgence.

Q Herman paid the 2021 registration, correct?
A Sorry, did you ask me if Herman pay the 2021
registration?

D-19-586291-D WILLIAMS 02/11/21 TRANSCRIPT (SEALED)
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 303-7356

90

765




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

A
Q
the truck

A

Q

go register the truck, right?

A

Q

A

Q

correct?

said that

What was the source of that debt?

A

Yes.

Yes.

And how did he pay that registration?

He dropped off the check to the attorney's office.
Okay. And you refused to allow Herman to register
himself, didn't you?

No, I did not.

Herman asked for the card that comes in the mail to

I have not received a card, Mr. Robbins.
How did you register the truck?

Did it online.

And it was registered late, correct?

It was.

And that was because you delayed the registration,

No, I did not.

Okay. Herman covered that late charge as well,

He did.

Okay. Now I want to ask you about your debts. You

there is this consolidated debt of over $20,000.

The source of the debt was we had a tow -- tow
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company and body shop back in New York. And I took out a loan
from Lending Tree to help to float him because things were
just not going so well. And then secondly he started
receiving fines from this New York City Department because of
an -- an altercation that he had with a neighbor so that just
resulted in some fines and it was just -- that's where that
money came from. So it was primarily that and then it was the
TimeCorp debt for the tow lift kit. It was the Financial
Pacific Debt Leasing for the spray booth. It was for a frame

machine. So that's all the debts I consolidated for that.

0 Okay. Wasn't there a printing machine that was also
purchased?
A That -- that printing machine was done by me and

that is for global finance, not a part of that debt,
completely separate. And that was purchased in October of
2018. So that has nothing to do with the consolidated.

Q Okay. How much was that printing machine?

A That printing machine was 35, 000.

Q And did you pay that off in full?

A Nom, it was again Global Pacific -- Global Finance

Company. It's being leased.

0 Being leased but it was $35,000°?
A It's a lease so you have to take out a loan to lease
it. 1It's a leasing company.
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go.

A

Q

Where is that machine now?

That is currently in Jamaica.

Why? You heard my question?

No, I didn't.

I said why? Why is it in Jamaica?

Because -- because that's where it was intended to

Who did you give it to?

It's for a business in Jamaica.
Do you own a business in Jamaica?
No, I don't.

Do you lease the printing machine for $35,000 for

someone else's business?

A

Q

A

Q

A

deferment.

Q

lease?

Yes.

Do you currently pay on that lease?

Not at the moment. No.

Who pays on that lease?

It has been in default -- well, it's -- it's on
Sorry, not default, because of COVID.

Okay. How much money have you paid towards that

1500 per month. And I paid that for --
How many --

I'm sorry.
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Q -- months? How many months have you been paying
1500 a month?

A I was paying 1500 a month of -- until December of
2019.

Q Okay. How many months did you pay $1500 a month?

And so from when until December 20197

A From -- oh, I would say about 14 months, 14 to 15
months.

Q And who was this machine the benefit for?

A That was supposed to be benefit for everyone;

however, as a secondary source of income, however things have

not gone well.

Q I'm a little confused. When you say everyone, who
are you referring to-?

A The individuals that were in the household at that
particular point in time. It was supposed to be a second

source of income without me taking up a second job.

Q Okay. So another source of income for you and the
family?

A That was the plan, yes.

Q So why would you move it to Jamaica then?

A Because that's where the operation was. There is no

way I can operate it here.

0 Okay. And you stated earlier that it was a business
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that you don't own. So how is it going to make you money?

A The plan was to obtain jobs and outsource them. But
again, things didn't work out how they were supposed to.

Q What morals -- I'm going to switch gears a little
back -- bit back, but what moral -- you stated that you think
that you should have primary physical custody because you're
able to instil better morals than Herman can. Can you explain
what that means?

A In all honesty, Mr. Robbins, it's -- it's kind of
hard to explain without getting into the he said, she said.
And I know we've had -- we have a short amount of time. But
to make it simple, it's -- it's the overall culture, health,
and well-being of the kids. It's really hard to explain again
without going -- going into the he said, she said. But it's
pretty simple.

0 Okay.

A Herman would feel like it's okay to swap parts for

vehicles in front of the children. Herman would feel --

Q Is that (indiscernible)?

A Yes, it is. It is. It is.

0 That's (indiscernible)? Okay.

A It is.

Q Are you aware that Abigail --

A Parts —-- because the parts they know that do not --
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MR. ROBBINS: There's no --

A -- belong --
MR. ROBBINS: -- pending question, Your Honor.
A Pardon?

THE COURT: And I'll strike that. You're going to
need to move on.

MR. ROBBINS: Okay.
BY MR. ROBBINS:

Q Are you aware that Abigail smokes marijuana?

A I was made aware during an altercation -- I'm going

to say Nevada Admission Day weekend. That same weekend that

was in question.

Q Okay. Who told you that she smokes marijuana?

A He communicated that she smoked marijuana.

Q He told you that he threw away her vape pen,
correct?

A I —- I don't recall. I don't recall.

0 Okay. Did Herman tell you how he disciplines

Abigail for the marijuana?

A Actually, no, he did not tell me how he disciplined
Abigail.
0 He didn't tell you that he restricted her from her

phone usage as a punishment?

A No, he did not.
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Q Or that he was taking away a party that she was
scheduled to have?
A No, he did not.

MR. ROBBINS: Okay. Nothing further.

THE COURT: Thank you. I'm going to let everyone
know it's 11:00 a.m. You have til 12:45. So everyone make
sure that you plan your times accordingly. Mr. Toti, any
other redirect?

MR. TOTI: Briefly, Judge; however, what I was going
to say to Your Honor is that we did the -- the circumstance
with Mr. Robbins in asking my client questions on cross of
course and I wouldn't -- and I -- strike all that. What I'm
trying to do, Judge, is is that I -- I would like to ask my --
my client a few gquestions on redirect and then if it's okay
with the court rather than calling Mr. Robbins' client I will
allow Mr. Robbins to call his client and then I can do like a
direct and a cross at the same time in an effort to maybe save
some time.

THE COURT: That's probably in -- in everyone's best
interest. So yes. Thank you. Finish up with your client
first.

MR. TOTI: Okay. Judge, do you mind if we take a
five minute break? I have to run to the restroom real quick.

THE COURT: All right. 1I'll take a five minute
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break, but everyone I'm just letting you know at 12:45 I have
another court starting.

MR. TOTI: Understood. Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: And my staff actually likes to take a
break as well. So --

MR. TOTI: Makes sense.

THE COURT: -- everyone bear in mind. Thank you.

MR. TOTI: Thanks, Judge.

(COURT RECESSED AT 11:10 AND RESUMED AT 11:15)

THE CLERK: We're back on the record.

THE COURT: Mr. Toti, redirect.

MR. TOTI: Thank you, Judge.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. TOTI:

0 Nadine, the incident wherein you blocked the -- the
exit -- or it was alleged that you blocked the exit to
Herman's apartment complex, can you apprise —-- can you give

the Court a little bit more detail about exactly what happened
that day.

A Okay. So that day I went to the apartment complex
and I rang his doorbell. And he stated that he's not giving
me Elisha because he's not well. And I'm like okay, I'm a
nurse, I can take care of it. And besides I hadn't seen them

two weeks prior because again he had not dropped off the boys
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the time before. So I hadn't seen them in awhile and I really
needed to see Elisha. And he -- it wasn't a thing where I
wasn't even allowed to see him, if the child is sick, let me
see him. And he refused and so he -- then he tried to drive
away. So I went back in my car. I blocked his vehicle and I
called 911 because I was told that they could assist in the --
transitioning the children seeing that there was a high
conflict. The vehicles were allowed to leave but his wvehicle
the way it was blocked, he was not allowed to leave.

0 And you had indicated also that if something like

that happened in the future you wouldn't react the same way?

A No.
Q What would you do now?
A Well, in all honesty I would hope that it does not

happen but if it does, I'll do what I've done in the latter
cases where I've called 911. I'd get a -—- I got a card with
the incident number and then just file a case in court.

Q Okay. There was also questions regarding Abigail's

conduct. Abigail is with you full-time, correct?

A Full-time.

Q And -- and you're responsible for disciplining her?
A Correct.

Q Okay. Have there been -- have there been occasions

in the last year or so where you've needed to discipline her?
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A Yes. She's been grounded and I've turned off her
phone. We don't have to take it.

0 Okay.

A And so those have been the primary two sources, full
grounding, friends not allowed to come over, or turning off
her cell phone.

0 All right. And as -- as far as conduct, it almost
sounds as if there was an allegation that you had condoned

marijuana uses by Abigail; is that correct?

A That was an allegation, but it's false.
Q Okay.
A Abigail herself told me that she was smoking to deal

with the toxicity, her words not mine, that was happening
within the household. She was the one that told me --
MR. ROBBINS: Move to strike.
A -- that --
THE COURT: And that -- that'll be sustained.
BY MR. TOTI:
Q Again -- so again, the question is is that do you --

do you condone --

A No, I don't.

Q Okay. 1Is she allowed to smoke marijuana in your
house?

A No, she's not.
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Q Okay. All right. Have there been any incidents or
issues regarding the other children and disciplining them

since you've had the overnights again?

A No.

Q Okay. The Court -- there were questions to you
regarding a few various household goods. I think a
trampoline, a -- a barbeque grill, and a few things of that
nature.

A Okay.

Q You had indicated that you placed these items out

for Herman's retrieval. When was that?

A I moved in March of 2020. I did alert this office
that I was moving and that this was a last date in order for
him to pick up the items. And I was given a time in which I
needed to pick the items up that he would get them. And those
items were left -- I actually had it recorded where he did not
at any point in time come and pick them up at a specified time
he said he would pick them up.

MR. TOTI: Judge, that's all we have for redirect.
THE COURT: Thank you. Any recross?
RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. ROBBINS:
Q How much notice did you give Herman to pick up those

items?
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A Mr. Robbins, I do not remember, but he agreed to
pick up the items between --

MR. ROBBINS: Move to strike --

A -- certain hours --

MR. ROBBINS: -- as non-responsive.

THE COURT: All right. She doesn't remember as the
response. Thank you. The rest --

MR. ROBBINS: ©No other questions.

THE COURT: -- will be stricken. Okay. At this
point subject to recall, Mr. Toti?

MR. TOTI: Yes, Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you. And at this point you were
saying your only other witness is Mr. Williams. And so you
are going to do that at the same time with Mr. Robbins; is
that correct?

MR. TOTI: Yes, I'll defer to cross and direct at
the same time.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Robbins, I'm assuming
you don't have an issue with that for time sake.

MR. ROBBINS: That's fine.

THE COURT: All right. So at this point then Mr.
Toti what I'm going to do is I'm going to go to Mr. Robbins so
he can call his client.

MR. TOTI: Yes, Judge.
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THE COURT: Thank you. Go ahead, Mr. Robbins.

MR. ROBBINS: I'll call Herman Williams.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Williams, please raise
your right arm.

THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear that the testimony
you're about to give in this action shall be the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

MR. WILLIAMS: Yes.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

THE COURT: Go ahead, Mr. Robbins.

MR. ROBBINS: Okay.

HERMAN WILLIAMS
called as a witness on his own behalf, having been first duly
sworn, testified upon his oath as follows on:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ROBBINS:

Q Mr. Williams, can you state your name and spell it
for the record?

A Herman Williams, H-e-r-m-a-n, Williams,
W-i-l-1l-i-a-m-s.

Q Okay. And Mr. Williams, you heard in the beginning
of the testimony of Mrs. Williams statements in regards to
your divorce about wanting to be divorced and no longer being

compatible and no chance for reconciliation. Are you in
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agreement with those items?

A Yes.

0 Okay. And you wish to be divorced today?

A Yes.

Q And you have four children?

A Yes, I do. Abigail Williams, Herman Williams,

Matthew Williams, and Elisha Williams.

0 And do you have another child outside of this
marriage?
A Yes, I do. And she's 27. Her name is Kadeja Ouda

(ph) and she live in Virginia.

Q Okay. And what type of custody arrangement are you
seeking?

A Sole custody of my boys.

0 And what about with Abigail?

A I would like to have her too, but I want a

relationship with Abigail.
Q Do you think at this time a relationship where she's

primarily living with you is feasible?

A Yeah.
Q What would have to occur for that to happen?
A They'll have to be dropped off like I dropped the

boys off to see her, spend time with her.

Q And when was your last visitation with Abigail?
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Q

A

school

Q

A

went to sleep. When I woke in the morning time knocking on
her door, Abigail was not there. Oh, I picked the lock. My

backdoor was open. The patio door was open. I called the

police,
away.

didn't
on her.

Q

with the police?

A

away.

January of 2020.

And how long was that visitation?

A night.

How long was Abigail supposed to be in your care?

She's supposed -- I supposed to return her back to
on Monday.

So how did she leave your residence?

Went in the room, she locked herself in the room, I

thought -- called the police and told them she ran

Then I called the mother and told her. She said she

run away. So we got to arguing and I hang the phone up
Did -- did Nadine tell you where Abigail was?
No.
Did she tell you how she knew that she did not run
No.
Did she tell you that she's had any communication

She said that she called because Abigail did not run
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0 She said she called the police?

A Yeah.

Q Okay. Do you —-- are you aware of where Abigail was
that next day?

A Back in her house when -- no, didn't know until the
boys got back home.

0 The following week?

A So when the boys got back home Sunday -- Monday they
said Abigail was in the house.

Q Okay. So during that visitation period the boys
were with Nadine and Abigail was with you.

A Abigail supposed to be with me.

Q Okay. And since that time have you had any

communication with Abigail?

A No.

Q And do you know Abigail's phone number?
A No.

Q Do you know if Abigail has a phone?

A Yes, she has a phone.

0 Who bought that phone?

A Her mother did.
0 How do you know?
A Because the phone that -- I had the phone number

that my mother paid for is off.
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Q Okay. What was the reason that that phone was

turned off?

A The one that my mother bought?

Q Yes.

A Because she had a new phone.

Q Okay. Who turned that number off?

A My mother and my sister was paying for the phone

bill. After she left, my mother turned off the bill --

0 Okay.

A -—- turned off the phone.

0 Okay. Did you ever catch Abigail with marijuana?

A Didn't physical see it. The boys was going down the
steps and found an ink pen -- or a vape pen. Came back and
says to me and I said what do you got in your hand. They said
we found this downstairs. Well, Abigail was pacing back and

forth, back and forth looking for a pen she said belonged to a
friend. Just left it alone. I threw it in the garbage. And
didn't pay no mind. After Abigail left, we was cleaning up
the room and that's when the boys came and asked me can they
borrow her I -- her ear buds. I said go get it, the box is
right there. When they opened the box, another one was in
there with the liquid for it. And I still have it.

Q Okay. You didn't throw that one away?

A No.
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Q Okay. Did you tell Nadine about the marijuana?
A I told her the day when she came to get them the
Nevada weekend and it was gone -- she -- Abigail came with her

and she was taking out like her clothes. And I said where are
you going, you're only going for the weekend. You don't need

that. You don't need that much clothes. And she kept -- oh,

you're throwing me out. I said listen, she cannot have the

party because she's smoking weed and she's grounded.

Q You said that to Nadine?
A I said it to Nadine and --
Q Okay.
A -- then Nadine said I will deal with it, stop
yelling.
MR. TOTI: Your Honor, I -- I appreciate some of

this, but it's just too much hearsay and I would have to
object.
THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. ROBBINS:

0 Okay. To your knowledge, has Nadine encouraged
Abigail to have any contact with you?

A She don't bring her and drop her off like she
supposed to.

Q Okay. During the exchanges when you bring the --

the boys on Fridays, is Abigail present?
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A Every now and then.

Q Okay. Have you ever tried to have Abigail come with
you when you're -- after you dropped off the boys?

A I don't get out the car because I don't want no

conflict with Nadine. So I pull up, the boys get out, they
lock the door, bye daddy, I tell them bye, and I drop them
off.

Q Okay. Have you ever witnessed Nadine being wviolent
towards the children-?

A No, not when I'm around.

0 Okay. Do you have -- have you -- have you witnessed

a scar on Abigail's forehead?

A Yes.

0 Are you aware of how she received that scar?

A Yes.

Q Are you aware of how she receive that scar?

A Yes.

0 How did she receive the scar?

A By Nadine hitting her with a PC pipe on her
forehead.

0 How did you become aware that that's how she

received that scar?
A I was in New York working. ©Nadine called me and she

was telling me everything that Abigail was doing with the boys
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in the house. I said when you come down here this weekend,
we'll sit down and talk about it. And minutes later Abigail
called me hollering and screaming. I told her put her mother
on the phone. Mother said it slipped and me and her got to
arguing on the phone about it. And she said I just had

enough, it slipped, I'm sorry. And —--

Q So did Nadine tell you that she hit her with a pipe?

A She told me she -- she told me she hit her with a
pipe.

Q Okay. Have you ever witni -- or have -- do you have

knowledge of Nadine ever hitting Abigail with any other

objects?

A The frying pan she hit her with, but changing her
clothes on the street. She didn't want her wearing tights
after --

MR. TOTI: Your Honor --
A -— they left the house.
MR. TOTI: -- I'm going to object. Foundation.
THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. ROBBINS:
Q When did -- okay. How do you know of any type of
violence towards Abigail?
A Because Abigail would tell me.

Q Okay. And what time period are we talking about?
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A She'll call me like when the mother leaves the house

on the phone.

Q No, but what month and what year?

A This was 2018 when I -- '18? 'l7 when I was in New
York.

0 Okay. And have you ever known Abi -- I'm sorry.

Have you ever known Nadine to hit the boys?

A Yeah.

Q When did Nadine hit the boys?

A Every time they would do something wrong.
0 And --

MR. TOTI: Objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Sus —-- it's going to be sustained. He
said he never witnessed an being violent around the children.
So Mr. Robbins, at this point, please move on.

MR. ROBBINS: Okay.

BY MR. ROBBINS:

0 What would be your preferred visitation schedule for
Nadine and the boys?

A They can have just like how we've been doing with
the holiday schedules from the courts. She can have every
other weekend.

Q And so that would be still Friday til Monday

morning?
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A It -- it would be Friday at 5:00 o'clock to Sunday
at 8:00 o'clock.

@) 8:00 p.m.?

A 8:00 p.m.

Q And why do you ask that the -- that she bring the
children back at 8:00 p.m. on Sunday rather than Monday
morning as you've been doing?

A Because when they come in the morning time they cry
and they're hungry. Their face is not cleaned, hair is not
combed. So I don't want them to go straight to school like
that and then I'm going to get the phone call. I rather have
them there, settle them there, and I can drop them to school
on Monday morning.

Q Okay. Have the children been late on Mondays due to

any fault of Nadine?

A Yes.

Q Can you explain?

A She gets there sometimes 7:30, 7:40. Herman starts
school at 8:05 every week -- every day. Matthew and Elisha
start school at 9:45. So they're not late, but Herman is
late.

Q Okay. How long does it take you to get from the

exchange location back to your house?

A With the traffic, 23 minutes.
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Q Okay. And the children are in remote learning, is
that right?

A Yes.

Q Okay. So they -- so he needs to log on by 8:05 at
your house.

A Yes.

Q Okay. So if she drops them off at 7:40, does that

-- has that given you enough time to get home --

A No.

Q -— didn't have them online on time?

A No.

Q Okay. And there was testimony about eating

breakfast. Do you know if the children have eaten breakfast
when they come to you Mondays?

A Yeah, get in the car and they say can we go to
McDonald's. No, we don't have the time for McDonald's. No,
we don't have the time for McDonald's. Let me get McDonald's
on Fridays when -- before I drop them off to her.

Q Okay. What do you normally feed them?

A They get rice and chicken Monday, spaghetti on
Tuesday, Wednesday, taco —-- homemade tacos, Thursday, pizza
from the supermarket. They cook them -- we cook it in the
oven. And then Fridays they get McDonald's.

Q Okay. Now, what type of communication do you have
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with Nadine?

A None.

Q And you're aware that there was an order that you
signed up for a talking app, I think it was AppClose, correct?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Did you ever sign up for AppClose?

A I signed up on the one phone that I had. Abigail
left. That phone came up missing. Can't find the phone. I
had a flip phone.

Q Hold on. So you were signed up AppClose at least
for some period of time.

A Yes.

Q And did you and Nadine communicate on AppClose
during the time that you were signed up?

A No, because when I did it, she have to accept me.
She never accept me. I was paying her $5 but she didn't
accept me for it to go all the way through.

Q Okay. Now you said you no longer had the phone.
What happened to that phone?

A It dis -- disappeared when Abigail left. Can't find
it. It's nowhere in the house.

Q When was the last time you saw the phone?

A That was December 20 I think when we went to court
because I did it in -- right in the courtroom I did the app.
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And when I came home the next couple days the phone was no
longer to be found.

Q Okay. Did you have another phone that was
accessible with AppClose?

A No.

Q What type of phone were you using?

A A flip phone.

Q Do you currently have a phone that has ability to

use AppClose?

A Now I do.

Q When did you get a new phone?

A Christmas.

Q Christmas of what year?

A This year, 2020.

Q Okay. And have you downloaded AppClose onto this

new phone?

A No.

Q Do you intend to?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And do you believe that moving forward you'll
be able to communication with Nadine using some sort of
talking app?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Have there ever been violence between you and
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Nadine?

A Not -- not physical fight, just arguing.

Q Okay. How would you describe the -- the level of
arguing?

A We get to arguing and I get to walking out, get in

my truck and drive off.

0 Is the -- how would you describe the level of
conflict?

A I think --

0 Is it still -- is the level of conflict still

extremely high?

A Yes.

Q Do you think it's something that can be fixed at any
point? I want to ask you about this incident that occurred at
your apartment complex. When did t his happen?

A January -- or I can't remember the date. January

22nd. January 22nd.

@)

Of what year?

A Of 2020.

Q Okay. And what happened on that day?

A The lawyer called and said -- my lawyer's office
called me and said that she wanted the kids, wanted Elisha.
And I told her no, Elisha's been sick for the whole week he's

been out of school. I'm not giving him sick; he’s on
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medication. The next thing I know my door knocks. I go

downstairs and I open the door. It's her and Abigail standing

there. I want Elisha, just locked my door and walked away
from the mom. Got in my truck. She blocked me. I went

around the --

Q Hold on.
A -- back --
Q Hold on. When you say she blocked you, what do you

mean exactly?

A She reversed her car to block me in the court.

Q Okay. Was that just on your street or -- like --
A That was in a parking lot in the Dback.

Q Okay.

A On the side of the house.

Q How were you finally able to exit the premises?

A Backed up, parked the trunk in the garage and went

out the back gate.

0 Okay. Were you intending to work that day?

A I was at work. I came to bring my mother Laura (ph)
home.

Q Okay. And what do you do for work?

A Tow truck.

Q You drive a tow truck?

A Contract work for Copart.
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Q Okay. And so how do you get jobs?

A Through Copart.

Q What do they do? They call you and tell you there's
a job?

A No, it's an app. They give me six calls a day and T
have to go pick them up. Body shops, houses, tow yards.

Q Okay. You say six. Is there a limit on the amount

of cars that you can —--

A No.

Q Okay. But its average is six?

A They start off in one time with six.

Q Okay. They give you six at one time?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And how much do you get paid per vehicle that

you tow?

A Each vehicle is a different zone. So zone two is
$34. And zone three is $39. Zone four is $41 and it keeps
going up.

Q Okay. How much -- do you know how much you average

on a weekly basis?

A Sometimes it's 1300, sometimes it's 1500, sometimes
it's 1200.

Q And what car do you use to tow?

A It's 2015 Chevy Silverado and sometime the 2004.
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Q
trucks?

A
and 1lift 1
cars that
put the f1

front, I'l

0 Okay. Which car -- which of the two trucks has the
-- has the tow that you -- you would be able to pick up any
car?

A The 2015.

o) Okay. So is that the wvehicle you use most often to

pick up truck --

A

Q

A
cars.

Q

A

Q
to Nadine?

A

Q

other wvehi

Okay. What is the difference between the two tow

One is a wheel 1lift that grabs the two front wheels
t up and one is a flip out crane that only can get
has metal bumpers or been into an accident. If I
ip out crane on a new car that's not hitting the

1 mess up the front bump in the grill.

That's the --
-—- to pick up majority of all the cars.

-— vehicle I use to pick up the majority of all the

Okay. And are you asking to keep that vehicle?
Yes.

What would happen if that vehicle were to be awarded

I won't have no job to take care of me and my kids.
Okay. Going back to that incident, was she blocking

cles from leaving the premises?
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A She was blocking the -- the exit gate and her friend
was blocking the entrance gate. So when I tried to back up
from her to go out the other way, the entrance way, he is
standing in front of the way for me to get out. So I just got
tired of it. I just backed up and put the car in the garage
and went through the back gate on both of them. There was
only one way in and one way out. So the cars were being
blocked by both of them. So even if he moved out the way, I
can squeeze through, he would still back in the way and let
the car come in and block me.

Q Okay. Were they blocking other vehicles from
exiting or entering?

A Yes.

Q And did your apartment complex contact you about
this issue?

A They contacted me and called me to the rent office.

My renewal was supposed to be May. The -- no, the renewal was
supposed to be March. March it's supposed to be renewed.
They gave me up until May to move out because they said I
disturb the complex and it's in my contract that I wasn't
supposed to have no type of disturbance out there in the
complex.

Q Okay. How do you describe your relationship with

the boys?

D-19-586291-D WILLIAMS 02/11/21 TRANSCRIPT (SEALED)
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 303-7356

120

795




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

A We're great. I mean, I'm their dad and their
friend. I mean, it's complicated. 1It's like they can talk to
me and I can talk back to them. But if they do something
wrong, they start losing stuff, their Xbox, their cell phone.

But otherwise we're great.

Q Okay. Do you ever use any type of physical
punishment.
A No, not no beatings and nothing like that. Just

yelling and scream.

Q Okay. Have you ever used any physical punishment
with Abigail?

A Yell and scream.

0 Okay. There was talk about debts that you and
Nadine have together, this consolidated loan. Are there any
other debts that you guys have?

A A medical bill.

0 What type of medical bills do you have?

A It's 68,000.

0 And what was the source of this medical bill?

A Because I didn't have no insurance.

Q Who's in -- were you previously part of Nadine's
insurance?

A No.

Q Have you ever been on her insurance?
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A When we were in New York I was. We got down here in
2015 she said it was too expensive to have me and her and the
kids, all of us to be on it. It was too expensive for herself

was on 1it.

0 Okay. Do you know if the kids are on her insurance?
A The -- we -- we only had dental and eye doctor.

0 No medical insurance-?

A No medical insurance.

Q Are there any medical bills for the children?

A No.

Q Okay. Are you asking her to -- are you currently

paying on the medical bills?

A No.

Q Have they been after you for -- has any creditors
been after you?

A No.

Q Are you asking her that she be responsible for these

medical bills?

A (No audible response)

Q There was -- are you aware of a tax bill?

A No.

Q There was a —-- you guys owe any taxes to the state

of Connecticut?

A Not -- not me recalling any.
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Q Okay. What about on these cars to the city?

A I thought I -- when you transfer the plates they
don't charge you. We (indiscernible) but we kept the plates.
We didn't turn the plates into DMV when we transferred the
plates off to Vegas.

Q Why not?

A It was down here. No, we was up there. We Jjust
never turned them back in.

Q Okay. Are you aware of this printing machine that
Nadine had?

A When she bought it. I was there when it came --
shipped off to the house. When they delivered to the house I
was there.

Q What was the purpose of purchasing the -- the
printing machine?

A Told me I have no concern of it. Don't worry about
the machine.

Q Okay. Are you aware that she was paying $1500 a
month for the machine?

A No, she never told me how much she was paying.

Q Okay. Were you aware that the machine was located
in Jamaica?

A Yes, I was there when it got shipped off.

Q Do you object to that?
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A No.

Q Are you aware if Nadine owns a firearm?

A Yes, she do.

Q How many firearms does she own?

A Two.

Q Where does she keep the firearm?

A I don't know recently now because we don't live

together, but when we was living together one was in the
closet in the bathroom and the living closet. That was a nine
millimeter. And the put together gun was in a closet on the
floor behind the luggage.

0 Did the children know where it is where either of

those guns were?

A They probably seen it. Well, Abigail knew where it
was at.

Q Do you know if the children have ever held the guns?

A One time.

0 When was that?

A Just recently when they moved. The kids told me
that they -- they was -- they had it in their hand. She took

the clip out of it and she keep it in the safe. Took it out
and let them hold it.
Q Okay. Are you asking for alimony today?

A Yes, I am.
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Q How much alimony are you requesting?
A A thousand dollars a month.
MR. ROBBINS: Okay. Pass the witness.
THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Toti, so you're doing
both a direct and a cross at the same time?
MR. TOTI: That's correct, Judge.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. TOTI:
Q Mr. Williams, do you have a copy of your financial

disclosure form that you filed on February 4th?

A Yes.

o) I'm sorry, you have it in front of you, sir?

A Yes.

Q Oh, okay. Can you turn to page 2? Okay. At the

bottom of page 2 you indicate that your gross monthly income

is $11,300.
A Yes.
0 Okay. If you can turn to page 4. You indicate that

your total monthly expenses are $4,3897?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Is it fair to say that your income exceeds
your monthly expenses each month?

A When I did it, I messed up on the added -- it's more

than that.
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Q Okay. What have you forgotten?

A It says clothes and shoes. It says cell phone --
the cell phone bill is out. My condo is --

Q Take it one at a time, sir. You tell me what --
what's missing and how much.

A The truck that I still have that I'm making the
payments on, still owe on that truck, the 2004. The truck was
$9,000. The 2004, the Chevy Silverado still making monthly
payments on.

Q Hold on, sir. Slow down. Are we talking about two

vehicles or just the '04 Silverado.

A The '04 Silverado.

Q Okay. How much do you pay on that?

A Pay 250 a month.

Q Okay. Do you have any proof of that?

A I don't have no proof on me righthand physical but I

don't have the title for the truck.

Q You realize today's the day of trial, right, sir?

A Yes.

Q Okay. I mean, you —-- you've —-- you've supplied over
50 exhibits to the Court. You didn't -- you didn't provide
your -- your truck payment?

A Because it's -- it's buy here and pay here. So that

don't go to a bank. You go to the one that you pay and when
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you get your receipt.

Q Where is the receipt?

A At home.

Q Okay. And you didn't think to bring them.

A Because when I asked Debbie (ph), she said I didn't

need them. So I —--

0 I don't know who Debbie is, sir. And you --
A Huh?
Q -- didn't think to bring -- I don't know who Debbie

is, sir, but you didn't think to bring them?
A No.
0 Okay. And you didn't think to write down that you

pay 250 a month either?

A That's why I said I forgot. I was rushing to do it.
Q Okay. Why were you in a hurry to do this?

A Because when we came, I had to get it back to her.

0 Okay.

A And when I did this paper, this is the recent one, I

had an emergency to leave Vegas, last Thursday I went home
because my father is sick and she wanted this paper done on
Wednesday before I left. So I was --

Q Okay.

A -- rushed to do it.

Q All right. So you forgot a $250 car payment, right?
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A Yes.

0 Okay. What else?

A My cell phone.

Q How much did you pay for that cell phone?

A A cell phone is 209 plus 140. So it's two —-- it's

three phones for my sons, a phone apiece, and my cell phone is

20 -- 209 a month.

Q So how much do you pay a month total for cell
phones?

A 09 -- 140 -- 348.

Q 348 a month. And do you have any proof of that?

A Yeah, the bills is in my phone. The emails is in my

phone every time I pay.

Q Did you provide an exhibit that shows your phone
bill each month?

A No, I did not.

0 Why not?

A I just told you I had an emergency to go to New York

last Thursday. My father is very sick. And I --

Q I appreciate --

A -- was rushing --

Q I —-

A -- so I can catch --
Q -—- appreciate --
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A

Q

about your father and I understand that that is why you didn't
fill out this document properly, but I was asking you why you

didn't provide that as an exhibit.

A

Q

forget?

sir?

gas.

-- my flight.

Okay. I appreciate that and I am sorry to hear

I don't know.

Okay. What other -- what other expenses did you

Clothes.
Okay. How much?
Different prices.

How much on average monthly do you pay for clothes,

Probably $300.

Okay. What else did you forget?
The fuel for my trucks.

Okay.

Gas.

Okay. How much?

And that's five for a week -- one week is 550 in

Okay.
It's a hundred dollars a day.

Okay. So 2,000 a month?
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A

Q

I appreciate that you were rushing.

Yes.

Okay. What else? Well, let me -- let me stop you.

$2,000 a month for gas? You forgot that?

A

Q

A

Q

Yes.
Okay. What else did you forget?
That's about it.

Okay. So you forgot about $2900 a month in

additional debt, right?

A
Q
the 4300,

A

Q

page 5, you indicate that you receive $700 a month from your

Yes.
Okay. And if you add that up and you add that to
you're about 7,000 a month in debt, right?

Yes.

Okay. Could you turn to page 5? At the bottom of

mother-in-law who lives with you?

A

Q

sir?

A

Q

A

Yes.

Okay. Could you turn to page 6? Are you on page

Yes, I am.
You didn't list a single asset. Why not?

Because Nadine is the one that always had

everything. Everything is under her name.

Q

Okay.
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A So I don't have access to none of that.

Q Okay. So are you --

A So if I --

Q -— are you --

A -- wrote down something --

Q -- alleging that there's no assets?

A Huh?

Q Are you alleging that there's no assets?

A There's assets but she has everything. Everything

is under her name.
Q Okay. Well, let's back up. There is a 2015

Silverado truck, right?

A Yes.

0 Who has that truck?

A I have it.

Q Why didn't you list it?

A Because it's under her name.

Q Hold it, sir. You just said because she had

everything and now she doesn't have everything. Okay. Read

the -- if you can read the top, subsection A. Could you read

that sentence to me?
A Just complete the chart by listing all assets and
values from each account owned -- or each -- and whose name

(indiscernible) listed (indiscernible).
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A

Q

you list that?

A

Q

out this page at all-?

BY MR. TOTI:

Q

asset would you put at the top?

A

Q

A

Okay. So why didn't you list the 2015 truck?
No. No. I tell you I was rushing to --
Right.

-—- leave to catch my flight.

Right. I mean, do -- do you find this important at

Yes, I do. Very --
Okay.
-—- important.

Okay. What about the 2004 Silverado? Why didn't

Same thing. I was rushing.

You rushed so much that you just neglected to fill

MR. ROBBINS: Asked and answered.
THE COURT: Sustained. He hasn't filled it out.

MR. TOTI: Okay.

All right. Let's fill it out together, sir. What

The Silverado -- the Chevy Silverado 2015.
Okay. And how much is it worth?
It's worth about 35 --

MR. ROBBINS: Calls for st -- calls for speculation.
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MR. TOTI: 1If you know. I'm asking him what he

believes it's worth.

sorry,

BY MR.
Q
A
Q

A

Q

made the last

of this year? Oh, wait. Wait. March of last year. Did you
hear her make -- state -- make that statement?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Knowing that do you think there's any money

THE COURT: If he can —--

THE WITNESS: Probably 20,000.

THE COURT: If he knows the answer. He --

what did you say?

THE WITNESS: 20,000.

THE COURT: 20,0007 Okay.
TOTTI:

What's the answer, sir?

20,000.

20,000. Okay. And is there any money owed on it?

Don't know.

Okay. Did you hear Nadine testify earlier that she

owed on it?

A

Q

A

No, there's no money owed on it now.
Okay. What about the '04 Silverado?
It owes —--

How much is it worth, sir?

payment at the end of last year or the beginning

I'm

D-19-586291-D WILLIAMS 02/11/21 TRANSCRIPT (SEALED)
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 303-7356

133

808



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

A A thousand dollars left.

0 How much is it worth?

A A thousand dollars left.

Q How much is it worth, sir?

A That truck is worth probably about 3500 right now.
o) 3500? And how much is owed on 1it?

A A thousand.

0 Okay. Whose name is that truck in?

A My name. My name.

Q Okay. All right. What other vehicle, sir?

A That's it.

Q You don't have any other vehicles?

A No, I don't.

0 Okay. You don't —--

A (Indiscernible) —--

0 -— have a 2001 Chevrolet?

A Huh?

0 You don't have a -- a 20017

A No, that -- that truck was sold when I was -- that

truck was sold when I was in New York and then collected the
money on that truck. That's before the divorce. The 2001
Chevy Silverado, Dee (ph) has that truck.

Q Okay. So you're denying --

A It's next door to us. Next door to us.
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Q You're denying that that truck is in your
possession?

A The truck is not in my possession.

Q Okay. And where do you think it is?

A Dee has it.

0 Who has 1t?

A The next door neighbor. The black Chevy Silverado

was sold before the divorce happened.
Q Okay. I'm talking about a silver one. Do you
remember the silver Silverado, the silver Chevy?

A What, the 20157

Q Okay. Well, let's start with that one. I'm talking

about other cars, sir. You've given me two cars so far. You

have more than two cars.

A I don't have no more cars.

Q This is it, just these two?

A Just these two.

0 Okay. All right. And you've indicated that you

want to keep the Chevy?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you want to keep the '04 Chevy as well?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. And so that's about -- per your estimation

that's about $22,000 in equity between the two vehicles?
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A Yes.

Q Okay. You're willing to give Nadine half of that
amount?

A No.

Q Why not?

A My hospital bill -- who's paying my hospital bill?

Q We'll get to your hospital bill in a minute, sir.

I'm asking you why aren't you willing to pay Nadine this
money?

MR. ROBBINS: Calls for a legal conclusion.

MR. TOTI: Legal conclusion?

THE COURT: He can ask if he's willing to give him
the equity. He's already said no though. He's already said
no. So —--

MR. TOTI: Okay.

THE COURT: -- we'll accept that answer. He's not
willing to pay her half. Go ahead.

BY MR. TOTI:
Q So your —-- your proposal is to keep both trucks --

MR. ROBBINS: Asked and answered.

Q -- and give Nadine nothing.
MR. TOTI: I'm just clarifying.
Q Is that correct, sir?

THE COURT: You can answer the question.
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A I said already. I said no.
Q All right. All right. Well, let's talk about your

hospital bills. You Jjust said who's going to pay them, right?

A Yes.

Q Okay. When's the last time you paid on them?

A I haven't.

Q So the answer is nobody, right? You haven't --
A (Indiscernible) .

Q -- paid on them. You haven't paid on them?

A No.

Q And no one's ever come after you for them?

A No.

Q So what makes you think anybody's going to come

after him for you?

A Because when I tried to apply for something it comes
up on my credit.

Q Okay. Well, you having bad credit is a par -- isn't

the same thing as owing the money, right? Do you know if --

A I don't know.

Q -- they have been written off by any chance?
A No, they're not written off.

Q Are you receiving --

A (Indiscernible) --

Q -- monthly -- are you --
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A I still get my bill.

Q -—- receiving monthly statements?
A Huh?
Q Are you receiving monthly statements?
A The bill comes to my house.
Q Okay. Do you have a copy of it?
A The attorney have it. I sent it to Debbie.
0 Which exhibit is it?
MR. ROBBINS: I could -- there's multiple -- there

are multiple exhibits that have been entered regarding medical
bills -- the medical bills.

THE COURT: I did show it earlier, Mr. Toti. Hold
on. Let me see if I can find it.

MR. ROBBINS: The -- B, C, E, D —--

THE COURT: If you can give me the page number.
Wasn't it --

MR. ROBBINS: So the -- the one issue is that I
believe at least one of the bill is duplicated but page -- I
-- page 1 -- 1 and 2 --

THE COURT: Oh, okay. Hold on. Page 1 and 2
(indiscernible) .

MR. ROBBINS: But I believe that one's duplicated
later.

MR. TOTI: Let's just start with -- let's just start
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with page 1 of Exhibit A. That's fine.

THE COURT: Okay. Hold on. I'm getting it.

MR. ROBBINS: The reason I --

THE COURT: I believe it's --

MR. ROBBINS: The reason --

THE COURT: -- here. Everyone —-

MR. ROBBINS: Yeah.

THE COURT: -- has that?

MR. ROBBINS: So the reason I would say don't do
that is -- is because Exhibit I which starts on 15 contains
those pages and is more complete.

THE COURT: Let me get to page 15. 1Is this the
page? That's —-- that's a separate page. That's page 15.

MR. ROBBINS: And then if you -- on page 17 is
another bill with Dignity Health.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. TOTI: Okay. Judge, that's fine. Let's --
let's start on page 15 then if you don't mind.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. TOTI: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: There you go. It's on screen now.
BY MR. TOTI:

Q Mr. Williams -- Mr. Williams, this is your medical

bill?
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A Yes.

Q Okay. It indicates that about $7500 is owed?

A Yes.

Q In the middle, it says patient payment zero,
correct?

A Yes.

Q And it says total amount owed 7500, right?

A Yes, 1t does.

Q This statement is from March of 2019, correct?

A Yes. '18.

Q This is the most recent statement you have received?

A That's the last one.

Q You haven't received a bill in almost two years?

A That was the last one recent -- that is the last --

no, the other one that came I sent it to Debbie.

Q My -- sir, I'm asking you for this bill. You --
this shows that a statement date of March of '19 on this bill
-— this is a bill you have provided the Court. I'm asking you

have you received a more recent one?

A No.
Q Okay. So you haven't received a statement in more
than two years. Is it possible sir that they've quite coming

after you for this money?

A Don't know. I still get the bill. The last bill I
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got was last year. This year -- last year.

Q I'm -- I'm asking you again sir because you just
said that this is the most recent statement. Let's -- let's
turn to page 17 then. This statement is from April of '1l9 sir
which is still about two years ago. Do you have any more
recent statement than this?

A No, that's the last one. That was the last one that
came.

Q All right. So is it possible that they've stopped
coming after you if you haven't received a bill in more than

two years?

A Don't know. I haven't received no bill. I --
Q I said is it possible, sir? 1Is it possible?

A They might have.

Q Okay. All right. So you had indicated that at

least it seemed to me that when you said that you weren't
going to give Nadine -- Nadine any money for the trucks it was
because who was going to pay your medical bills. Wasn't that
your statement?

A Yes, sir.

Q It doesn't sound like any money is owed on the
medical bills, does it?

A So who paid them off?

Q It's not my question, sir. It doesn't look like
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there's any money owed,

A Money owed somewhere down the line.

Q But they're not coming after you for it, are they?

A I don't know.

Q Okay. So is it still your testimony that Nadine
doesn't deserve any of the -- of the equity that's in the
trucks?

A No.

Q Is that a no you don't agree or yes she does -- she

-— she should get it?

A No, she shouldn't get it.

Q Okay. All right. You heard Nadine's testimony
regarding the -- the debt consolidation, didn't you?

A Yes, I did.

Q Okay. Are you willing to pay half of that

consolidation debt?

A If -- i1if that machine comes back to Jamaica,

Q Okay.

the machine from Jamaica,
A She ordered it.

down here in 2019 she asked me do I have any money.

do.

that machine sent to the house.

shipped to Jamaica.

So the machine from Jamaica,

I gave her 6,000 to put in her account so she can get

When I asked her about the machine --

is there?

yes.

tell me about

what you know of it.

She asked me -- when I got back

Yes, T

It came to the house, it got
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when I asked about my money, she says the machine ain't up and
running yet. So if I got to pay any -- any of the bills, I
need ha -- I need that machine brought back to -- brought back
to Vegas with the tools that I purchased and got sent out to
Jamaica and then I pay half.

Q All right. And earlier the testimony from Nadine
was is that the machine is a lease and it -- it -- there's no
value to it. Did you hear that testimony?

A Machine is a value to it because it's not supposed

to leave the state of Vegas.

Q The -- I don't understand what the state of Vegas
is, sir.

A The machine -- when the bank came to verify the
house, she was at work. I was there. They came to check to

make sure the machine was delivered to the house and it's
supposed to be in the house. After they checked and verified
it, the machine was shipped off to Jamaica. The -- the
machine was making money. It was up and running because every

month she was going to Jamaica, bringing stuff down for that

machine --

0 Okay.

A —-— before she threw me out the house.

Q Okay. But I -- okay. Well, let -- let me try the
question a different way, sir. How much is the machine worth?
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A

Q

A

secret like everything else.

Q

A

and where it got shipped to.

Q Okay. And it's Nadine's testimony that it's a lease
and it has no value. You heard that testimony?

A Yes, I heard -- I heard that testimony.

0 Are you saying that that's incorrect?

A Yes, I -- yes, sir.

Q But you have no proof otherwise, correct?

A I have the proof where the machine came from and

where it went to.

Q

not being leased.

A No, I don't.
Q Okay. All right. And so it's your -- so —-- and
just so -- just for clarification, you said that if the

machine comes back to Las Vegas you'll pay half the debt

consolidation loan.

A

Q

It's worth $34,000.
$34,000? And how much is owed on the machine?

I don't know. Because she kept everything in a dark

You have no documentation regarding this machine?

Only got where -- I -- I only got where it came from

I'm asking you if you have proof that the machine is

Yes.

Okay. That's the only requirement sir, that the
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machin
A

Q

A

Q

Nadine indicated that you guys have purchased about somewhere

between 10 and $15,000 worth of tools over the course of your

marria
A
Q
A
machin
that.
Q
A
away b
Q
had, s

A

gone,

e physically be in Las Vegas?
Yeah.
You don't want anything (indiscernible)?

And the rest -- and the rest of the tools.

Okay. Well, let -- let's talk about the tools then.

ge. Do you agree with that?

Yes, sir.

Okay. Is -- 1s Nadine entitled to half the tools?
The compressor was sold in New York. The frame

e was sold down here. She got half of the money for

Okay.

The (indiscernible) was paid for. It got thrown
ecause we aren't having that.

Sir, I'm not talking about tools that you previously
ir. I'm talking about tools you currently have.

Those tools is not hers.

Why not?

They're not hers. For the tools —--

How --

-— that I bought, the tools that we bought,

in the garbage.

they're
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Q They're all gone in the garbage.

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. When did you throw them away?

A They've been got thrown away from New York.

Q Okay.

A I've been buying tools down here to work on my cars.
Q Okay. When did you last buy a tool?

A Probably say two months ago.

Q Okay. Do you realize that you've paid for that with

half of Nadine's money?

A No.

Q Okay. Community property law, sir. Every dollar
you make is half my client's. so if you spend my client's
money on -- on a tool, she gets half of it. So you bought a
tool about two months ago. What tool was it?

A It was a bearing presser -- ball joint presser to

fix the silver truck.

Q Okay. Which silver truck, sir?
A The 2015.
0 Okay. All right. The presser. How much did you

pay for the presser?
A A hundred and nine dollars.
Q Okay. You willing to give Nadine $55 and you can

keep the presser?
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A No

0 No?

A No.

Q Okay. All right. What other tools have you bought?

A Screwdrivers, pliers, cutting pliers, Jjacks.

Q This would have been a good thing to write down on
this asset chart. You realize that, right?

MR. ROBBINS: Argumentative.

THE COURT: I'm sorry, was there an objection in
there?

MR. ROBBINS: All right. Objection, it's
argumentative.

THE COURT: 1It's asked and answered. He had already
admitted he did not write everything down.
BY MR. TOTI:

Q Sir, are you willing to provide me a full list of
all of the tools you have purchased and are in your
possession?

A No.

Q Why not?

A Because when I asked for my stuff it never came back
to me.

Q All right. Well, then we'll keep going. You
mentioned all the other tool -- what other tools have you
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purchased, sir?

A The scaffold that she has in her house.

Q I'm talking about po -- tools in your possession,
sir.

A Lockout kits, chains.

Q Okay. What else?

A Air guns.

Q Anything else?

A No, that's it.

Q Okay. What do you estimate you've paid for all

those items, sir?

A Less than a thousand dollars.
Q Okay. Sir, the first question that your attorney
had for you asked you about the boys in the case. Your

testimony was that you wanted full custody of the boys; is

that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q What does full custody mean to you, sir?

A I have them.

0 What does —-- what does that mean?

A That I be in charge of them.

Q Okay. So -- so in -- in what regard that you would

be in charge of them?

A Like I've been doing, taking care of them, make sure
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they go to school, make sure they got a bed to sleep in, make

sure they got clothes on their back.

Q Okay. That's what you -- that's your definition of

full custody?

A Yes.
Q Okay. What about decisions regarding the children,
like -- like where they go to school or -- or non-emergency

medical decisions or extracurricular activity decisions? What

about decisions like that?

A Well, before -- her testimony said she would like

help place them in the school. I'm not denying that. She can
if she want to up by my house. Herman's raised in a charter

school. The other two boys I couldn't get them in last year

but they would get in this year.

Q Okay. Well, let's take that one at a time. Are you

saying that you do not have an objection to the children going

to Doral Academy?

A No, I don't have no objection -- no objection that

they're not supposed to go there.

Q I'm sorry, that might have been a double negative,
sir. You're agreeing that the kids can go to Doral Academy?

A Yes.

Q Okay. All right. ©Now with regards to other

decisions regarding the children, are you stating that you
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should make those decisions alone or you and Nadine make --
need to make those decisions together?

A We can make it together on the app.

Q Okay. All right. Well -- well, let's talk about
that. You said you got your phone for Christmas?

A Yes.

Q Why didn't you let anybody know you got a phone
where you can start communicating with my client prior to just
now today?

A Because when she -- I don't know. I don't know. I

don't know.

0 Okay. All right. I mean, you're willing to
communicate with her is -- is your testimony, right?

A Yes, sir.

Q But you haven't been up until now, right?

A Huh?

0 You haven't been willing to communicate with her up

until now, correct?

A She could -- she had many times to communicate me.
My house phone number never changed.

0 Sir, the court order was that you communicate
through the parenting app. Why didn't you just do that?

A She denied my request from court from the last time

we was in court December. When the Judge told me to put it on
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my phone then, she had to set me. I was paying the $5 every
month coming out of the bill until the phone got taken away by
Abigail. I just recently got this phone and willing to put it
back on this phone.

Q So it's your now testimony that at one point you did

put the app on your phone?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. Did you ever tell your attorney that?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. All right. Would it surprise -- well, strike
that. So -- so it's on your phone now. What I'm going to do
-- have you --

A No, it's not. I didn't say it was on my phone.

0 Okay.

A I didn't say it was on my phone. I said I'm willing

to put it back on my phone.

Q All right. So we're going to resolve this right
now. Fabulous. Which parenting app sir would you like to
use? Your pick.

A Talking Parents.

Q Okay. And I'm going to have my client sign up for
Talking Parents and I would ask that you do the same after
trial today, okay? Do you --

A Okay.
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Q -- have any objection?
A No, sir.
0 Okay. Very good. Now, you had testified that

Nadine should be able to see the kids every other weekend

Friday at 5:00 until Sunday at 8:00.

A Yes, sir.

Q Why every other weekend?

A Because I want a weekend for myself too.

Q Okay. Well, a weekend would be one, right? So why

are you asking for only every other weekend?

A Because I work during the weekdays. They're in
school. I can't take them and take them to the park on Monday
or Tuesday. It have to be on the weekend.

Q Okay. Well, what about Nadine having some time with
the kids during the week then and then you guys can split the
weekends?

A No.

0 Why not? Why shouldn't Nadine have the kids on the
weekends, sir?

A I mean, the week --

Q On -- during the school -- during the school week,
sir, why shouldn't Nadine have the kids?

A No.

0 I appreciate the answer is no, sir. I'm asking you
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why the answer is no.

A Because she torment them. They're physically
abused.

Q She torments them?

A Yes.

Q How?

A With physical and -- abuse right now.

Q Okay. You testified a minute ago that you've never
seen Nadine physically harm the kids. That was your testimony
just a little while ago. What have you witnessed since you

said that a few minutes ago that it's now made you change your
mind?

A I didn't say --

MR. ROBBINS: Object, misstates the testimony.

THE COURT: His testimony speaks for himself -- for
his self. The Court will give it proper weight. Go ahead,
Mr. Toti. That'll be sustained.

BY MR. TOTI:

Q So sir, is that still your testimony that Nadine
shouldn't have visitation with the kids during the school week
because she torments them?

A Yes.

Q Okay. All right. ©Now, you indicated that you want

a relationship with Abby, correct?
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A Yes.
Q Okay. And you testified that in fact her -- to
confirm Nadine's testimony that there are many times when Abby

comes to the exchange, correct?

A Yes.

Q And yet you don't go to your daughter to talk to
her?

A Court papers back in December --

Q Is that a yes or a no, sir? Do you go to the car to

talk to her?

A No, I don't.
Q Okay. Also the Court ordered that you and Abby can
do reunification counseling with Donna Gosnell. Do you

remember that order?

A Yes, sir.

Q Have you done anything to establish or to start the
therapeutic reunification with your daughter?

A Went there -- went there like at the court, finally
got a hold of Ms. Gosnell. Ms. Nadine Williams gave her my
wrong email. When the lady called Nadine, she told the lady
that she no longer needs it because she got custody of her
daughter. So what that tells me, it blocks me out.

Q Sir, I think you're confusing the time when the

Court ordered Nadine to go to -- do counseling with the
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children. I'm talking about the order in December of 2019
where the Court ordered you to go do therapeutic counseling
with your daughter, Abby. Not all the kids, Jjust Abby.

That's the only one we're talking about. You're confusing the
two times. I am asking you since that time sir have you

attempted to establish the reunification counseling with Abby?

Sir?

A I've tried.

Q How? What did you do?

A I went to Gosnell to sign with her. Nadine told the
lady she has a -- so it blocks me out. They blocked me out

from there.

0 Okay. When was this, sir? When did that happen?

A In December right after court, the week right after
court.

Q Okay. And was this ever brought to anybody's
attention?

A I told -- I told Debbie. I told Debbie.

Q Okay. So -- so why haven't you tried to sign up

with Donna again? Why didn't you go the next week? Why

didn't you go yesterday? Why didn't you go --

A Because I didn't have --
Q -- the day before?
A Because the deal was she's supposed to drop Abigail
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to me on Fridays Jjust like I drop the boys to her on Friday.

So you're —--

Q I'm asking you --
A -- blocking me out.
0 I'm asking you sir about the reunification

counseling with your daughter. Why haven't you tried to set

up the reunification with your daughter with your -- again?

A How? How can I?

Q Sorry, say that again, sir?

A How can I7?

Q How can you? How -—--

A Yes.

Q -- did you try the first time?

A I had -- I had no -- no object of getting Abigail to
even go. So how? I haven't seen Abigail in a whole year.
How?

Q You haven't seen your daughter in a whole year and

your efforts to try to see her was a year ago to go to Donna

Gosnell's office one time. That's your testimony?

A Yes.
Q Okay. incident that you talked about wherein my
client blocked your car -- or blocked the access to the

apartment complex, Elisha was sick all week home from school.

A Yes.
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A

Q
with him?

A
to the --
infection.

Q

child to the doctor that week?

A

they called me to pick him up from school Monday.

Q

A

pick him up.

Q

A

Correct?

Yes.

And you didn't let my client know that, did you?
She knew. I told them.

How?

I told them. By phone.

How?

By --

By —--

-—- phone.

Okay. And -- and did you tell her what was wrong
No, I did not because I'm not a doctor. I took him

I took him to the doctor and he had an ear

Okay. What -- what day of the week did you take the

Monday right after school when they told me -- when

Okay.

That's when she dropped him to school. I had to go

All right. And he was home all week?

He was home all week.
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Q Okay. And then Friday comes. And Nadine is coming

to pick up the child, right?

A He -- she wasn't supposed to come to my house.

She's supposed to be at the school picking up the other two

boys.

0 Right. But -- but that's because Elisha wasn't

there.

A The boys wasn't out of school yet. Well, she was at

my house harassing me about Elisha. The boys wasn't out of

school yet.

0 Okay. Where was Elisha? Was he at your house or

was he at school?

A He's upstairs in the bed asleep.
Q Okay. And you wouldn't give her Elisha.
A No.

0 Why not?

A Because he had the ear infection?

Q So what? Why not? Why didn't you follow the court

order and give her Elisha?
A Because he was --
MR. ROBBINS: Obje --
A -- sick.
MR. ROBBINS: Objection, asked and answered.

THE COURT: All right.

D-19-586291-D WILLIAMS 02/11/21 TRANSCRIPT (SEALED)
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 303-7356

158

833



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

BY MR. TOTI:
0 Nadine's a —-

THE COURT: Yeah (indiscernible).

Q Nadine's a nurse, right?

A She's a —-- not that type of nurse. Not for kids.

Q The -- she's not capable of taking care of a child?
A Not a nurse for kids.

Q Is your testimony sir that she's not taking --

capable of taking care of a child?
A She's not a nurse for kids.
Q I appreciate that, sir. I'm asking you is it your

testimony that Nadine is not capable of taking care of a

child»
A He's not -- she's not a -- a kids' doctor.
0 Sir, we can do this all day.
THE COURT: No, we can't.
Q My question to you.
THE COURT: You got 10 minutes.
0 We can do this until 12:45.
MR. ROBBINS: And Your Honor, I -- I do have another
witness. I was fairly quick with mine.
THE COURT: We're going to -- I'll talk to you about
an offer of proof of your next witness. But Mr. Toti, go

ahead. At this point, we are getting repetitive.
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MR.

there's anything else.

Q Sir -- and I apologize. The -- the tax debt that
you mentioned for the cars in -- in Connecticut, you've seen
the exhibit, right? Did you see that document, sir?

A I barely seen it. Put it back up there and let me
see it again.

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Toti, go ahead and ask your
next question.

MR. TOTI: Okay. Judge, I'll just leave it at that.

THE COURT: Excuse me?

MR. TOTI: I'll -- I'll pass the witness, Judge.
That's --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. TOTI: -- fine.

THE COURT: Thank you. Any —-- anything else
briefly?

MR. ROBBINS: Yes.

TOTI:

BY MR. ROBBINS:

0 Herman, do you make $11,000 a month?
A No, I don't.

Q Was that a mistake --

A Yes.

Understood, Judge. Let me just see if

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
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Q -- on the bottom of page 2 on your financial

disclosure form?

A Yes, it was.

Q Do you make approximately 5,666.66 a month?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Can you -- I'm going to direct you to Bates
Number 303 --

THE COURT: Okay. I'm sorry --
0 -— which is --
THE COURT: I'm sorry, Mr. Robbins. I don't have
acc —-- I mean, do way you did --

MR. ROBBINS: It's --

THE COURT: -- your exhibits --

MR. ROBBINS: -- JJd --

THE COURT: -- it's extremely difficult.
MR. ROBBINS: -- JJ -- I'm sorry --

THE COURT: It's extremely difficult because you've
did them in batches of hundreds. So what -- what page are you
looking for?

MR. ROBBINS: Oh, it's 303.

THE COURT: And Mr. Robbins, I will direct you, you
have 15 minutes left.

MR. ROBBINS: Okay.

Q Okay. So starting on 303, what -- what is this
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document?
A
Q
trucks go
A

Q

A

Q

February 7th there was an automatic deposit? How much was

that for?
A

Q

February 20207

A

Q

2/14, did you get paid?

A

Q

A

Q

scroll down a little bit? 2/21, how much did you receive?

A

Q

week --

My bank statement.

And do your -- had -- do your payments from towing
directly into this bank statement --

Every Friday morning.

-- to this bank account?

Every Friday morning.

Okay. Can I turn to page 304? And do you see on

11 -- $1,102 —-- s$12.

$12. Is that your weekly earnings for that week of

Yes, it is.

Okay. And can we go to the next page, 305? On

Yes.
And how much did you get paid on 2/147
$1,228.

Okay. And can you look on the bottom on 2/21 if we

$1,758.

Okay. So the -- are these very typical earnings per
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A

Q -— between 1100 maybe and 1700 or so, is that
typical?

A They go up and down.

0 Okay. (Indiscernible) from the 2015 Chevy
Silverado?

A 209,000 miles.

Q Did you do any type of research before today as to
the value of that truck?

A No.

Q And so the 20,000 number that you put out, do you
have any way to verify that?

A No, it was Jjust roughly off my head.

Q Okay. What about the 2004 Silverado? How many
miles are on that truck?

A That got 300 and -- no, it's got 2 -- no, that's
304, 304,000 miles on that truck.

Q Okay. There was mention about tools purchases. The
tools that you purchased, what -- what was the benefit of
those tools? What did you use them for?

A To fix the trucks. Sometimes you need to jack -- to
jack up a car to change a tire so I can tow it.

0 Okay. So it that for your business?

A Yes.
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MR. ROBBINS: Okay. I have nothing further.

THE COURT: Thank you. All right. No redirect
(sic), correct, Mr. Toti? Oh, you're on mute, Mr. Toti.

MR. TOTI: No, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. All right. And Mr.
Robbins, who is your last witness that you're proposing at
this time?

MR. ROBBINS: Phyllis Gayle.

THE COURT: And who is she?

MR. ROBBINS: She is the Plaintiff's mother.

THE COURT: All right. So I'm assuming it will not
be anything that is cumulative. You're going to be limited to
non-cumulative testimony.

MR. ROBBINS: Okay. I'll go grab her.

THE COURT: All right. Ma'am, raise your right arm.

THE CLERK: Raise your right arm, please. You do
solemnly swear that the testimony you're about to give in this
action shall be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but
the truth, so help you God?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE COURT: Thank you. Please proceed.

MR. ROBBINS: Can you please.

THE CLERK: I can't -- we can't hear her on this

end, Judge. I didn't hear a yes.
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THE COURT: Okay. She's going to need to speak
louder. Okay. Go ahead.
PHYLLIS GAYLE
called as a witness on behalf of the Defendant, having been
first duly sworn, testified upon her oath as follows on:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. ROBBINS:
Q Can you please state your name and spell it for
the record?
A Phyllis Gayle, P-h-y-1-1-i-s, G-a-y-l-e.
THE COURT: Okay. And --
MR. ROBBINS: Are you able to hear?
THE COURT: -- she's going to talk a little -- she's
going to need to speak a little bit louder. So --
MR. ROBBINS: Let me --
THE COURT: -- please have her speak louder and go
ahead.
MR. ROBBINS: Sure, and I can -- I can move the
speaker a little bit closer as well.
THE COURT: That -- that would be lovely. Plea --
please proceed.
MR. ROBBINS: Okay.
Q Can you state your -- do you have a relationship

with the parties here today, Herman and Nadine?
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parties?

Yes, I do.

What is your relationship to the parties?

THE CLERK: I'm sorry, Judge, we —-—

THE COURT: We --

THE CLERK: -- we can't hear her.

THE COURT: -- can't hear anything.

MR. ROBBINS: Okay. Some sit closer.

THE COURT: Sorry, maybe you can trade her spots.
MR. ROBBINS: I'm going to have her sit real close.
THE COURT: Thank you. Okay. Go ahead.

MR. ROBBINS: Okay.

What is your relationship to the parties?

Nadine's mom and Herman's mother-in-law.

Okay.

And the kids' grandma.

Have you resided with Herman and Nadine before?

In Connecticut.

When did you first come to reside with the parties?
In 2013, April 2013.

Okay. And then did you move to Las Vegas when they

Yes, I did.

Okay. And did you continue to live with the
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A Yes.

Q And who do you currently live with?

A I'm living with Herman.

Q Okay.

A Herman's.

0 When did you move in with Herman?

A I think it was 2019. What is -- (indiscernible)?
0 And what is the -- what is the reason that you

currently live with Herman?
A Because Nadine, she abuse me. We had a fight. She

attacked me and she gave me notice to leave the house.

Q When you say she attacked you, what do you mean?

A Physically abuse me. She fought me. She --

0 Okay.

A -— grabbed me in my throat here and pulled me here

and there and outside the door. And then she pulled me back
inside when I cried out and called for help. She pulled me
back inside because the kids were screaming and her boyfriend
was there looking on. She took him to go outside, stay out
there, and let me deal with her case inside the house. But
because the kids were screaming, she took me to the -- to the
garage. And when I -- while I was screaming she took me back
inside and while pulling me back through the door I hurt my

arm by the tugging and then when she came back inside she
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shove me in my face and I fell in the chair.

Q Okay. What -- do you know what month and year this
occurred?

A I think it was, what, February. It was February
2019.

0 Okay. And the children were present during this
incident?

A Yes, the small kids were present. Abigail, she came
when the -- when she took me back inside and pushed me back on

-- in my face in the chair.

Q Okay. Did you call the police?

A Yes, I did.

Q Did the police -- did -- was there any report taken?
A Yes, the report was taken which I didn't follow

because of what the police said to me.

Q Okay. Have you ever witnessed Nadine being physical
with the children?

A Yes, I saw -- well, it happened on more -- on one on
-- well, more than one occasions, but the one that stand out

was with Abigail --

0 And --

A -- when she used that pipe, PVC --
Q -- when -- when was that occasion?
A Can I recall the -- I --
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Q

approximate, maybe.

A

was 2018.

Q

A

I don't know if Abigail shift or what, but it hit her in her

forehead.

Q

A

I don't want you to guess. So if you can

It was -- oh, it was probably the 2018. I think it
Yeah.

Okay.

Yeah.

And you saw Nadine physically strike Abigail?

Yes, I did.

And what did she strike her with?

It was a piece of PVC pipe.

And where did she hit her?

Well, she was hitting her all over and then finally

And was Abigail bleeding?

Yes, she was bleeding.

Was there medical attention needed?

Well, she herself provided medical attention.
When you say she, who do you mean?

Nadine. Nadine.

Nadine --

Yeah.

-— provided it?

She -- she put a -- clean it up with a compress on
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it and I think she put the band-aid or something to cover it.

Q

Okay. How soon after that incident did you move out

of the house?

A With -- which of not -- the —--

Q That -- that incident where she had hit Abigail.

A No, it was -- it wasn't anytime soon. It was the
following year after when she attacked me.

0 Okay.

A Yeah.

0 Did you tell Herman about that incident when she hit
Abigail®?

A No, I didn't because --

Q Okay.

A -— well —--

Q Why didn't you tell Herman?

A Well, he was informed already because Abigail
herself called Dad and grandma to tell her -- tell them.

Q Okay. Did you hear Abigail make that phone call?

A No, I didn't.

0 Okay. Have you ever seen Nadine hit the boys?

A I -- I saw with -- that's the June -- Herman IIT.

Yes, she hit him at one point where a report came home from

school that he was watching something indecent on laptop at

school.

And she (indiscernible) and she went to the school.
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She flogged him there at the school and then when she came
home flogged him again.
Q When you flogged, what does that mean?
A I mean —-
0 What does that mean?
A -- with a piece of -- one of those -- whatever that
black piece of rubber.
0 Do you know what was?
A I think that rubber -- it came from that window, was
returned by that -- from the window. Okay. I think --
0 And so did she like whip him with it?
A Yes, she -- use it to hit him over his body.
Q Okay. Do you know if it left any marks?
A It wasn't any bruises, but there were like welts on
0 Welts?
A Welts like you're -- marks, like welts on his skin,
but --
Q Okay.
A -- yeah, not (indiscernible).
Q Did you call police at any time?
A No, I did not.
Q Did you call any CPS or anything?
A No. No. No.
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Q Okay. Have you witnessed other incidents of
violence from Nadine that you've seen --

A Well --

Q -— personally?

A Well, there was -- yeah, there was one incident
where we had gone on a cruise and the kids were -- she
instructed the kids to -- she took them to the games room and
she told them that -- I was babysitting the little one,

Elisha. And she took them to the games room and after they

played -- they had the games she told them to find a way back
to the -- to the cabin which they probably got lost and went
off on a different route and they -- I don't know if the

reception area saw them roaming around and they called on the

intercom that they were missing. So she then came, search for
them, and took them to -- to their room and she flogged -- at
the time, it was her niece which was -- which is Leah (ph).

And Abigail and Herman III.

Q You have all three of them?
A The -- all three of them got beaten. And at the
time, the cabin -- the next door to her -- to -- to us they

heard the commotion and they were knocking on the door, you
know, for her to stop and she yelled at them and said leave
her effing whatever, whatever, because --

0 Okay.
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A --— it's her kids so she scold them as she wants to.
Q Okay. Do you believe that the children are safe to

be in Nadine's care for extended periods of time?

A I wouldn't think so.
Q Okay.
A I wouldn't think so.

MR. ROBBINS: I pass the witness.
THE COURT: Mr. Toti?
MR. TOTI: 1I'll be very brief, Judge.
THE COURT: Thank you.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. TOTI:
Q Ma'am, how many times have you called the police as

a result of what you've witnessed?

A I've never called them pertaining to the beating.

0 Okay.

A But --

Q Thank you.

A -- she's -- yeah.

Q That's your -- thank you, ma'am. And ma'am, I -- I

realize that different people use different words for
different things. You -- you have specifically been saying
the word flogging. Could you please describing to the court

what a flogging is?
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(@)

A

Q

when she struck the children with a belt per your testimony,

that's what you're calling a flogging?

A

Q

she's done that?

A Well, I can recall on two -- on two occasions, yes,
I -- I witnessed those.

Q On two occasions. And yet you never called the
police.

A One, two -- three, on three occasions.

Q Three occasions. And you never called the police.

A No, I didn't.

Q Okay. Did you ever have communication with my

client regarding what she was doing?

A

aggressive. So I really didn't, you know, trouble her as

such.
Q
correct?

A

Well, she used the strap to beat them.
Okay.
To hit them.

All right. And -- and so —-- so you are saying that

Yes.

Okay. And how many times did you estimate that

Well, when I spoke to her, well, she's a bit

Okay. You're currently living with Mr. Williams,

Yes, I am.
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Q Okay. Did he ask you to testify today?
A No, he didn't.
Q Okay. Are you lying to -- to help out his -- his

case today?

A I'm not, because --

Q Okay.

A -- I was —-- yeah.

Q You're -- you're relying upon him for -- for a -- a

roof over your head, correct?
A No, I'm not.

Q No? Okay.

A I pay rent.

Q Okay. You're paying about 700 a month?

A Yes, I got help. Yes.

Q How much are you paying a month, ma'am?

A That's 700.

Q Seven hundred. Okay. All right. Thank you, ma'am.

Nothing further, okay?
A All right. Thank you.
THE COURT: Thank you. All right. Anything else,
Mr. Robbins?
MR. ROBBINS: No.
THE COURT: Okay. Just to make sure, everyone, we

do have the children's interview. I know that was sent to
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both of you as well from FMC. So everyone's aware of that as
well?

MR. TOTI: Yes, Judge.

THE COURT: As far as anything else, well, it's
12:42. So Mr. Toti, you can have a two minute closing
followed by Mr. Robbins if you so choose.

MR. TOTI: I will be very qgquick, Judge. Judge, what
we have is very simple. I will -- I will make it as brief as
possible. The parties have agreed and stipulated that Mom
will have primary physical custody of Abby. Per Mom's
testimony, Dad's wvisits should be limited to the reunification
counseling and then thereafter the parties can have some type
of a set schedule depending on how the reunification
counseling goes. Dad obviously should be ordered to pay for
all of the counseling. Judge, Mom is asking for primary
physical custody of the other three children as well.

The pretrial memorandum and the -- and the testimony
that you've heard today speaks for itself. Look at the
factors, Judge. Judge, in -- in listening to Mr. Williams'
testimony, it sounds as if he would be unable to cooperate and
communicate with anyone, let alone Nadine, to help co-parent
and assist with the children. It should be primary physical
custody to Nadine, Judge; however, if for some reason the

Court believes that joint physical custody is a better
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arrangement and giving Mr. Williams the benefit of the doubt
at this time, then Mom would ask for a week on week off
schedule which would to be occurred Friday after school. That
way there would be as little contact between the parties as
possible.

Judge, as agreed and stipulated by the parties, the
kids will go to the Doral school for the 21-22 school year.

So we ask that that be an order of the Court. Judge, if Mom
is granted primary physical custody of all the children,
Herman should pay 20 -- 28 percent of his gross monthly income
to Mom. If Mom only has primary physical custody of Abby and
joint of the other three, then it should be 16 percent of
Herman's gross monthly income to Mom and then a 26 percent
calculation both ways due to the joint schedule based upon NAC
425.

However Judge, as to Defendant's income, it's all
over the place. I would point to the FDF. Judge, he set
forth that he makes $11,000 a month. You've heard testimony
from my client indicating that he has the ability to set his
own income and make as much income as he wants. She had
testified that she's earned more money throughout the years
than he is reporting -- or testified to today which believes
again his financial disclosure form. We would ask the Court

that either set his income at the 11,000 that he put down or
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that the Court finds that he's intentionally under employed
pursuant to Miniar (ph).

Judge, the assets need to be divided and -- and
taken care of. There are trucks. If they're going to be
awarded to Herman, then -- then they need to be valued and my
client receives one-half; however, she is asking for the
truck. She needs to reimbursed for the rings that he took
from her. Those two rings my client testified to were $3500.

As to the debts, Judge, my client testified she just
wants Herman to pay half of the remaining consolidated debt
which is a little bit over $21,000 and she wanted him to pay
what's left on the taxes which is a little bit more than
$2,000. She's also asking Herman to repay the money that she
spent approximately $4600 on the Chevy Silverado that he was
ordered to pay after December of 2019.

Judge, finally, as you can hear from the acts

against the -- the court orders in this case, whether that be
from the visitation or -- or Herman refusing to sign up for
the --

THE COURT: Oh, I've already denied the -- I've

already denied any order to show cause because no one bothered
to issue them.
MR. TOTI: Understood, Judge, but still when it

comes to fees, I -- we —-- we still have the ability to ask for
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attorney's fees as a result. And Judge, there -- there is
substantive proof before the Court that shows that this --
this case was exacerbated by his behavior and as a result I
would be seeking fees as well. I believe the pretrial
memorandum requests 7500. Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. All right. Mr. Robbins.

MR. ROBBINS: Yes, Your Honor. What we have 1is
clearly this -- this cannot be a joint physical custody case
by any ways. Someone has to have primary physical custody
here. The level of conflict is so high that -- and that's
been testified to that a joint -- it's -- it's just not right
for a joint case. So when you look at the factors to
determine who would be primary physical custodian and keeping

in mind that my client has consented to Nadine being primary

physical -- physical custodian of Abigail due to the long
period of time where she has not been in -- in his care
despite orders that she have -- that she be in his care from

Friday to Monday with no teenage discretion because of the
fact that Mom was failing to encourage the child to come --
come back with Dad. That's why that -- that order was firm.
She still has not encouraged Abigail to come with Dad.

As far as his visits with Abigail, yes, there should
be reunification because clearly their relationship is

fractured; however, Nadine should pay for that reunification
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because she is the -- the reason for that fracture. 1In
addition, it was previously ordered that Nadine prepay for a
visit -- for reunification therapy. She never prepaid for
that therapy, instead telling Donna Gosnell that therapy was
no longer needed because now she had custody of Abigail.

As to the three boys -- and as to the three boys,
Herman is asking for primary physical custody. He would like
to have them during the week and every other weekend. He
would like to have Abigail on the weekends that he has the
boys as well so that they all can be together.

We've heard testimony as to the physical abuse that
these children are suffering in Mom's care and that's been
backed up by both CPS records that did in fact have a
substantiated case of abuse. CPS placed the children in
Herman's care and closed the case because they were safe in
Herman's care.

Then we heard testimony from grandma that says not
only did she witness the abuse against Abigail and the boys,
she also was abusive towards her own mother. The mother was
living with the -- with the parties and the children which is
-- which meets that stat -- part of that statute that there be
violence against any other person residing with the children.
That's K. And so there's a presumption that applies here with

domestic violence that Mom is not fit to have joint physical
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custody. That is why we're asking for primary.

As to the school, if the children are able to be
accepted into Doral, then they should go there, but if not,
they would remain in the schools that they're currently in.
And I would like to also note that Mom changed the school of
Abigail without ever informing Dad. So this idea that Dad's
the one that doesn't communicate, it goes both ways. Dad's
intending -- intention is to start now, start fresh, and sign
up for that app and they can communicate there moving forward.

As to property and debts, those rings were community
property. They were sold. The money that was accessed for
those rings were used for community expenses. Herman needed
that money to move out of the house after Nadine kicked him
out.

As for other assets and debts, we have the two
trucks. It's -- it's basic -- it's really absurd that she's
asking for that 2015 Silverado knowing that Herman needs that
truck to be able to work. 1If she wants that Silverado, then
of course alimony should be even higher than what he's
requesting which he -- he said he needed a thousand dollars a
month. But if she's going to make it so that he's unable to
work and earn what he's earning now which is approximately
$5600 which is backed up by the payments that he's receiving

into his bank account, he needs that truck to be able to work.
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And there's testimony about why the 2004 truck won't work in
the same way.

As to other debts, there is a 60 something thousand
dollar medical bill. There are exhibits that are entered,
that he is receiving collection letters on those bills. We
have this printing machine that was leased or purchased either
way. The testimony is that she's been spending $1500 a month
at least for 13 months with no benefit to the community. So
Plaintiff has also committed -- committed community waste and
Herman would be entitled to half of that money back at least.

So that is what we're asking for, primary physical
custody of the three younger boys. The -- that Herman obtain
the 2015 truck. They keep any other assets or debts in their
possession, split debts including the $68,000 medical debts,
and that she pay him a thousand dollars in alimony as she
testified that she's always been the primary breadwinner, this
is a long term marriage where she's had to carry him
financially throughout. She makes significantly more than he
does. And then for attorney's fees, we're also seeking
attorney's fees in the amount of (indiscernible).

THE CLERK: One moment. I don't -- this is the
courtroom clerk. I don't --

THE COURT: Yeah.

THE CLERK: -- see the -- Judge, are you there?
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THE COURT: Yes, I am.

THE CLERK: Okay. I'm -- well, I'm not seeing --

THE COURT: Oh, I'm sorry. The camera turned itself
off. So there you go.

THE CLERK: Okay. Continue.

THE COURT: No, I've been here this entire time.
Thank you.

THE CLERK: Okay. Continue.

MR. ROBBINS: Yeah, and lastly we -- we had incurred
attorney's fees as well in the amount of 5900. This is a
Sargeant case. He earns 5600 a month. Before this most
recent FDF filed by Ms. Williams, she was previously I believe
about a hundred and sixty thousand dollars a year. That is a
Sargeant case as well. And we're asking for attorney's fees.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you very much. $So at
this point, I'm going to take this under advisement. I'll
actually render my decision and have it to both parties;

however, both parties are directly immediately to sign up for

an application and that will be the Ter -- Talking Parents
application. And to provide proof to the attorneys. I'm
going to say this. Your communication between both of you is

seriously appalling. And the Court's going to take this all
under consideration. But both of you need to reflect on your

behavior in the future. So I will go ahead and put out my
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order within the next two weeks. Thank you very much. We're

off record.
MR. ROBBINS: Thanks, Judge
MR. TOTI: Thank you, Your Honor.
THE COURT: All right. Thank you. And then --

(PROCEEDINGS CONCLUDED AT 12:53:38)

*x Xk x k* * %

ATTEST: I do hereby certify that I have truly and

correctly transcribed the digital proceedings in the above-

entitled case to the best of my ability.
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Lergth of vehide cwmership whea pelicy staried of vehids added: tes than 1 month
Lenits Dedunhis mmum
Ua'f:ﬁi‘&'fa"dé}&s" . N SRR, o S o
Bodify lnjury Labily $25,000 each person/$ 50,000 each acodent
$25, 000 exch acadent
335,000 each perso»/SSO 060 pach amdm RYL]
T S inal Cash Valie or Srated Kerguni CEReEE TR
50 giass
S ’Acma« Cash Vame P Amoun: . SLOOO - nﬂg
ﬂé};ﬁl'ﬂﬁn%ﬁﬁrie}ngﬁi' T "lo 540 each daﬂmaxnmum 30 dsys v 4 o "5
Total preriiem for 2070 Gc™ BRETKT
i lhemmnfa 10t} koss of this veb de. memax samoumpzyableisl}ul:smoltbeamamshvmt o the Stated amaunl dSIOOM
Total & tronth pallry prtmium T e 52,548.00
Premium discounts
s S .
824414230 buki-Policy, Elechanic Funds Transfer (EFT), Muftr Car, Continupus fmufaﬂte
Platinum and Paperless
Yehizke
201;&3}@?{6{& A ibag
SILVERADO (250052500
2010 GMC Aubag
ACADIA
Uenholder Information
Vehicie tienholder
2015 CHEVROLET SHVERADD 250082500 CHASE AUTO FINANCE
VGLZRVEGAFZ109300 FTWORTH, TX 76101

information about your premivm

1 your reneveal premium has inueased, you may call Customer Service for aduitional information regarding the reason for

this dhange,
Agent countersignature

Vlioncapf 10 (U

Company officers

Zepld =

Segretary

Form 6458 1Y RIND

P's Ex 2 002
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£ 30K 31350 PROGRESSIVE

TAMPA, FL 33631 DIRECT Auto

Policy Number: 824414230
Underveritten by:
Progressive Diredt Insurance Ca

1y 2, 2020
NADINE A WILLIAMS ke
16116 DESERT TREES 51 Policy Period. Mar 13, 2020 - Sep 13, 2020

LAS VEGAS, NV 83141 Page1 of 2

progressive.com
Online Servies
Make payments, check billing activity, update
policy information o7 check status of & dlaim.

Auto | nsurance 1-800-776-4737
fof customer seiviee and daims servite,

Coverage Summary 24 bours iy, 7 days ek

P.0. Box 31260

This is your Declarations Page Tara, FL 3631
Your coverage has changed

coverage. The policy ('m ts shown for a vehicle may nat be combined with the limits for the same verage on another vehidle, The
polley convact is form 96110 WY {011 6). The contract Is mod fied by form 2357 (01/07),

Polity changes effective luly 2, 2020

Changesrequestedon: 1ul 2, 2020 67:45 pm,
Requested by: T Nt AW
e — e RS R RO s

The 2019 CHEVROLET TRAVERSE has been removed.

The changes take effect as of the date and time requested shown above,

Orivers and resident relatives Ao peion
Nadine A Williams ™" v e “Named insuredd "

HERMAN G Williaisia
Outline of coverage
2015 CHEVROLET SILVERADD C2500K2500 4 DOOR EXT CAB
VIN: 1GC2ZKVEG4FZ 109300
Garaging 2IP Code: 89141
Frimary use of the vehide: Commute
Length of vehide ownership when policy staried of vehide added: 5 YB3rs of mare

.................................................................... . AR TP .. SO ...
Liability To Others $656
Bodily Injury Liability $25,000 each peison/$50,000 each scordent
Puopedy Damage abiy $25,000 each acdident .
Urinsuted) S N
ConprEbensive . - .
2 SEEASho gy USRS o o e
féiiil";i?é}h'ibiﬁ?Bi'z'ti'l'é"c'ﬁ's'\?’sib{é'f'"'”'"'“"'““' Srasrieronte 10 30 s “$5.468
Form 6289 N 316} Lor 1&}

P's Ex 2 003
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2010 GMCACADIA

VIN' $GKLVLED1Al188423
Garaging ZIP Code. 69141

Primaty use of the vehide Fleasure

Length of vehide ownershp when pelity staned of vehde added Less that | month

abifity 7o Ohers ™
Bodily Injury Lisbility
P:opmy Bamage UabTry

Ummmed/Underlmmdflotcm T

Comprehznsive ™"
L‘mnprehmwe Wmdmv Glass

thsm o
Rental Reimbursement

Tatal premiom for 2010 GMC
“Inthe evert of 2 tow2) foss of this veli e

Totai 6 month palicy premium’
Premium discounts

2045 CHEVROLET
SILVERADO (2500K2500

2010 GMC
ACADIA

Lienbelder informstion
Vehlde

2015 CHEVROLET SILVERADD (250012500
VGC2RVEGATZ108300

Agent countersignature
Phoxdotf 40 (S

Company offfcars

==~

Secetary

Foen 5483 RV {03416

$25,000 each person/$ 50,000 each acddent
$25,000 each acddent

875,600 each person/§ 50,000 each ncidens
“Aciual G Valoe o Suated Amount "

oo ncual Cash Value of Staied Amgani”
up to $40 each day/maxrmmn 30 days

Mul Pol ¢y, Electan'c Funds Transfer (EFT) Muki-Car

Flatawm and Paperless
Hhabag

Atbag

Henholder

CHASE AUTO RINANCE
FTWORTH, YX 76101

Policy Number. 924414230

Nadine A Williams
Page? of 2

LDdable ... FmEm

€082

B uru'n aimeuy pzyab’c Is the i:sser ol the achusl (xxh \afuc or tbemled amuunt o! S 15,000.

"s3,166.00

1, Continuays Inswiance

P's Ex 2 004
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rosoe PROGRESSIVE

DIRECT Auto

Policy Number: 924414230
Underwritten by:
Progressive Direat Insurance Co
February 6, 2020
NADINE A WILLIAMS TG
10116 DESERT TREES 5T Policy Period: Bar 13, 2020 - Sep 13, 2020
LAS VEGAS, NV 89141 Pagel of 2

progressive.com
Unline Service
Make payments, check billing activity, update
policy information or check stats of & dalm

Auto Insurance 1-800-776-4737 "
8f SErvice 3 ims service,
Coverage Summary rr it bt
L. P.0 Bax 31260
This is your Renewal Tainga, 33631

Declarations Page

The coverages, mits and pal ¢y period shown apply ealy f you pay for this policy to renewe.
Your coverage begins on March 13, 2020 at 1201 a.m This policy expires on September 13, 2020 at 12:01 2.m.

Your Insurance pol ¢y and any polcy endossements contain a full explanation of your coverage. The policy fimits shown for a vehide
may not be combined with the L mits for the same Cverage on anather vehide, The policy contract is form 96110 WV {01/16), The
convract is modified by form 2357 (01/07)

Brivers and resident relatives Additional infotmation
Nadine A Williams Named insured "
HERAN G WiLLANS . W e e

Gutline of coverage

2019 CHEVEOLEY TRAVERSE 4 DOUR WAGON
VIN: 1GNERGKWOKI240335
Garaging 2P Code; 85141
Primary use of the vehide: Pleasure
Length of vehile ovmership when policy started or vehide added. At teast 1 month but fess than 1 year
i Deduakle | remium

T ity To Gy "t s s« s s

Bodily Injury Liabiliy §25,000 each persorV$50,000 each accdent

B}

Cort.nued

form B483 MY {03118}

P's Ex 2 005
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Policy Namber: 924414230
Kadine A Williams
Page? of 2

2015 CHEVROLET SILVERADO C2500K2500 4 DOOR EXT CAB

VIN 16C2RVEGAFZ109300

Garaging 21P Code 89141

Primaty use of the veh de: Commute

Length of vehide ownziship when policy started o vehicle added: S years or mose

Bodﬂy}n;g{y_’giébﬂity
Piopey Dai

(tﬁpr’eﬂemrvé 4

Bl o
T&é?’ﬁié}al'@ﬁ2bi§d&‘£\"ﬁi§'{é‘f""' A
Total S)‘agrftf\}iollq premivm '

Premium discovnts

924414230

Vivide

ZDi'i)CHé\’:ﬁO‘.E{N” FHIE S I B b on

TRAVERSE

2015 CHEVROLET
SUVERADD C2500K2500

Lienholder information

Vehide

2019 CHEVROLET TRAVERSE
TONERGRWORIZ40335

2015 CHEVRDLET SILVERADO (25002500

TGC2KVEGARZ 109300

information about your premium
1 your renewal premium has increased,

this change.

Agent countersignature
ot - (6

Company officers

Zepd =7

Secretary

Fom 6483 RY )18

Ui Presray
e i e

e

25,000 each persow/$ 50,000 £ach acddent
e 121000 e00h accident

. 325,000 et ptscS 0,000 e et
Ame ahoe ' B 41

T . g
Rl SR SN s
$2,109.00

Elecrane Fonds Transter (EFT), Molt-Car, Contingons Insuran
Paperess

:Axrbag o

Alibag

tienholder

GM FINANCIAL
WINNEAPOLIS, NN 55440

CHASE AUTD FINANCE
FT WORTH, TX 76101

you may call Customer Service for additional information regarding the reason for

P's Ex 2 006
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PROGRESSIVE
P.0. BOX 31260
TAMPA, f1 33631

PROGRESITVE

DIRECT Auio

Folicy Number. 524414230
Underwiitten by
Progressive Diredt Inswance Co

Qctober 5, 2019
NADINE A WILLAMS ¥ !
10116 DESERT TREES ST Policy Period. Sep 13, 2019 - Mar 13, 2020

LAS VEGAS, NV 89141 . Page 1 of 2

progressive.com
Online Service
Make payments, check billing activity, update
pa'lcy information or chack status of 2 dalm

Auto Insurance 1-600-776-4737
For customer szevice and daims service,

Coverage Summary 24 oot 3 day, 7 days 3wk,

P.0, Box 31260

This is your Dedlarations Page Tampa, L 33631
Your coverage has changed

Your wverage began on September 13, 2019 at 12:01 a.m. This policy expires on March 13, 2020 at 12.01 a m.

This coverage summary replaces your prior one. Your insurance policy and any pot.cy endorsements contalr a full explanation of your
coverage, The policy limits shown for a vehide may nol be combined with the limits for the same twverage on anather vehide. The
policy contractis form 96110 NV {01/16). The contract s modified by form 2357 (01/07).

Policy changes effective October 5, 2019

Changes requested on' 0a 5, 2019 09:33 pm

Requested by Nadine A Williams

F{éi{{ium&angé oA caboensenny ORI coisek g
g ""T'h"e"é'(')db"ﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁﬁd'ﬁé{bémremc-.ft_.-ﬁ
resident relatives Addtional infoirmation

R e

HERMAN G WillIARS 6™~

Outline of coverage

2018 CHEVROLET TRAVERSE 4 DOOR WAGGN
VIN: 1GNERGKWSKI240335
Garaging ZIP Code: 89141
Primary use of the vehide Pleasure
Number of years pwnedfieased when policy started or vehice added; < 1 year
Limits Dedenitle Peemuan
ﬂ"a'!':'iii‘r'y"'fs R R oo e
Bodily Injury Liability $25,000 each persan$50,000 eath cicnn
Property Damage Liability

resiieee a TRy L L e e eaesehhherestvasear ot anateeasenrareran,,

5891

Fom 6423 WY (BIE) &’El@

P's Ex 2 007
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Palicy Number 824414230

Nadire A Williams
Page2 of 2

2015 CHEVROLET SILVERADO C2500K2500 4 DOOR EXT CAB

VIN' 1GCZKVEG4FZ 103300
Garaging ZiP Code- 89141
Primary use of the vehide: Commuie

Number of years awnedfleased wher po! oy started o¢ vehide added 5 ¢ years
timis.

L:ab:lnyToOthers SRS SP—

Bod ¥y Injury Liabily
Fropeity Damage Liability
Comy

.....

Total premom {or 20

Total 6 month poliey gremivm
Eremium discounts

Polity

Velide
2019 CHEVROLET
TRAVERSE

2015 CHEVROLET
SHVERADO C2500K2500

Lienholder information

2015 CHEVROLET SILVERADO Q250012500

1GQKVEG4F2109300

Agent countersignature
oot - e

Company officers

o=~

Secretary

Ferm 8489 WY 0915

$25,000 each personV$ 50,000 ¢2) acridon
.. S 15,000 each acident

persceV 56,000 ¢ i

el e s e

e R
o @ihvae T
$1,900.00

o v e

Flecronic Funds Transler {EFT), Muiu:cgr, Continunus Insurance Platinum and
Paperlass

Lienholder
GM FINANCIAL
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55440

" CHASE AUTO EINANCE
FTWORTH, TX 76101

P's Ex 2 008
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EXHIBIT 3
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CHASE (1 Auto

cmazwsmcnmmmmmww
WILLIAMS

Pago folz |
i

Yeur account is cumant,
Thank youl
Statement Date 11724548

FPayment Dua Amount Due
1211048 $501.14

Thank you for belng & CHASE AUTD
1 . We sppreciate your buss

Loan information Explanation of Amount Dua
Acoound Numbor 1952420198540 Cusrge Payment Dun =014
Vehicl Desssiption 2015 CHEVROLET SIVERADO 2500H Amoent Past B 200
VIN (GCZRVEGAFZ 105500 Fees and Chacgos .00
hisroat Ratn 8147
Principal Balangs &s of 112019 S2352.42 TOTAL PAYMENT DUZ ON 1211ans 150114
Mezsage Center

The principst batance displiyed above b not your payoll,
payoll quole plazse valizhass oom

Ways 1o Fay
You can make your koan paymen! al ho cost by many
oonvenian ways

4 Moks one-time o7 sat up 19p6 ating pudomalic
pRymonts on
of through ths Chase fchile appt

Pay by phone 16003450177
At eoy fub-servics Chnse branch
Mad your puyment widh the coupon batow

CHASE § Auto
HADINE A WILLIAMS

Aezaunt Mumber 19524210198640
Bue Date 121049
Schedided Payment Amount $801.14
Tots! Payment Dus 2501 12

19524210198b40 DOS011Y

1:5000 0028

Fers

Download the Chase Mabile® app.
Visit ciinn, i to find out mora,

Resources

Visit our veobsits ot ghaen com

FACs &t chass cony/AmnSanvicion

Cal custamer sarvico ol §-800-336-6578
- 2417 sulomated rezponsa
TTY 1-600-524-2766

Downlosd the Chase Mable app
Text moblie 16 24273

Auto Loan Payment Coupan

Saky thetks peysdle ta Chiss Auto.
%mmu@ummmm no\swmk

Amount Enclossd 5 f )

00503143

CHASE AUTOFIRANCE
POBOX 78232
PHOENIXAZ 85062.8232

L1952, 2101986400
P's Ex 3 001
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Page 20l2 |

Transa:tion Activiy
Dxta Deszription Tota!
110818 PAYNENT . THAMK YOU (PRIICIPAL S4B 52} (INTERES TS14,60) (3501.14)

Additional Information

Atiantion Servicermembars: ityou am g federat o ginte My sordeomenber who ls or within the past year wos, on “setive disty* or
“stive satvice ¢ 2 spouse or d of such g savk ,mmntmmmmmmmmm.m
Imors Information, caB Chitss Mitacy Sendces ol 1-677-483-0110

Contact information

“mmmwchum-whm.m lwhhuy,ﬂnhmm!uwm"mmhm
PLymenis, st contact uts Brough securs mezzaging. Foase ncluds mmmlmlmmdmmwm

Cusiomer Servien Inquiries Pryment Ceslified Funds Py Blandard Payol!

CHASE AUTOD CHAYE auTD Muwmm fanh a2 Ferony Checks)

PO Bex 501078 FOBex 78232 CHASE AUTO CHASE AUTO

Fort Worth TX 76101.207¢ Phoenix AZ 850028232 PO Boz 901023 PO Box 78067

1-800-336-6575 Fort Worth TX 75101-2023 Pheonix AZ B5062.5067

Credll Bursau Dispestss Overnloht Pryment Qv Certiiied Funde Payolf Oy t Blangerd Pa

Chase Auto CHASE aUTO Cﬂ:&x‘mn wﬂ?:m s

Credt Bureay Dapule Procnssing 1820 ESkyHatbor Cicls § 14200 Frye Rang 14000 Frye Ross

PO Bax ROIOOT Sulls 150 Payment Services, TX3.0018 Peymeni Sarvices, TX1.1300

Fort Worth TX 78161.2001 Phosnlx AZ 850344875 Fort Worth TX 78185.2732 - Ford Werth TX T8155-2732
Cmdm;geﬂ’mm&lby&hl hotics of Fumnish g Negative Inf ion to Credit
anuuboc«ixodnatmmywomcdumym Bursaus:

mthbyiz.Mthelhem*uwh'd:h Wemay report kifornation about aeeouni to credit
mmmwmhmmuﬁﬁ b Lelz pay iz ‘m_‘ o¢ ather defoulls
(llhumhwmwaﬁﬂ"ﬂﬂm 0 your sccount may be fefiecied In your crads repon.

bank or Hotles Dispal curscy formation:
(h)nmmkg:!kmmcuhmmum«\m ot bo ot A5 of ko ogis

Youhave mmaw;unw of the oedit

Poymani coupen, {nformationra poded by 1015 ot Credi) Buroay
3] Is made whh & chock o order drawn
e i 2 chck o money Dipais s et o,
{d] tha sttarhed Y coupon Is ench with your Lzais Charpes

paymert, and A lale chargs wil bs axsetrsd ¥ o paymentis recetved
le)mwmbmlhmmnmmbpe -mumau,nwmcommmmnm
MMWmMvaymmwmthy-d(a of your contract.
unbM(E)drn.MwMMdeF&umchm mporiant Bankrupicy hnf )
will coniinue o aeerue, Hi o mn;h.mwgmmm
Pkuaﬂowﬁn&tmn(&h:laysbrmmnhhmd:m rm y:.uum ived & b y d. n:q
paymond pddtess, mnd inchude your sctont numbar £d Rame on thiz stz for info Pases mnd b8 not an
MMdeNWWmMWQ)thdu IHIWBMIM«bbmmWhWy
Mmh.m.ww«dammmbmwmm Payef!
covpon. AT payments must bo InUS funds. ThaUnpsid Principal Batance on your slalemsatts hot e
Over Payments payofl quats Payefiquotes ar avakabla by signing in 1o
Mymmmh'mslPammDm'ﬂbauwhdmm your soeount on .Ywmnbumquw;mu

mduction. Yot be due for your Pty ¥ Ul our 24 -hae nulematad arvics
the follawdng month. If you h. e i OVBT By cat‘inﬂ-lomﬂm.ﬂywnayuﬂbymi.munmda
plaass contset us B 1-600-338-6578. wmhwmhymm»wsbmdwm
demwwywrmhﬂwm

Having? W{wﬁrumﬂgﬁ) Pisesaba sure b nchuds your
You can thangs your sddeess by signing knta O GG naema end Bccount number.

mmmumm-mmmmmmmm
M&w,wwu:mmimmydwm widrets
on this petrunt withou! furthernolics o you, ¥ the uw‘:’mm'
Pwas«mmwmummnmmmm

ke
IPsorgan Chass Baok NA Membes FOIC © PHemun Chavs & Co
ALCY
A&mwﬂmﬂmmm‘lwmbemadobyﬂpnhghmdummuaimmﬂnmerumu
Authorlzztion to Convert Your Check hanmmmummmmm = check a3 payment, you sithordze us
Mbmkhmhmwmmm:ummwwm#mhnmlmwhmu the payment a1

a chatk. \‘mbwwmayhadcundaxmnumllmdﬂymnmh‘mNMwamumhcmmm
from your nstitukion,

Slay connacled vith tia Chass Moble® epp lopay your bli from a Chass checkng nerpunt §¢ pEpanies, o theck your balance
2nd due dale. Getthe app by texting mobills 15 24271

Chasg Mobie 200 1 srafable for 108t mobde tevises Erval in Chasy Onlng™ wd downbag e Chass Motts s Thers b9 no thurgs bum Chaae
bl mazaagy e aln TS eaay appdy

P's Ex 3 002
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CHASE € Auto

Pago 1612

Your aeceunt is cument.

yout
QUI34B4 1 of 1 HSPOALED MPE 65120 100000000000 Statement Date 02/20120
HADING A WILLIAMS Payment Dos . Amount Due
2343 VIA FIRENZE 0310720 i £501.14
HENDERSON, NV 850440500
Thank you (ot belng & CHASE AUTO
5 W opp your busk
Loan Inbormation Explanation of Amaunt Gue
Account Nunber 1952421019854 Cumnt Payment Duo 0114
Vahide Dasedption 2015 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 2500H Aman! PagtDua 000
VI {GE2KVERSFZ 108300 Foos end Charges ;.00
Insetrast Ratn E14%
Frindpal Balence a6 of (272020 87338 TUTAL PAYIENT DUE 04 tanee 350134
Message Center

Congratutations on resching an popoctant mlestons - youd'ta
noering the end of your auta loen peymenta! Please vigh us o1
shase.rom or i s lo tec've & payall quots, slops on how to
complets your payll, nesd inkormation e your Ben relouse of how
© recoive you titls Imponant. Bont fargat I cancs! eny
mpnmmmym:mmm-mmm
prior 1o submiting youe fnad peymard,

Intgrest Pakd o this sccount during 2019 was $258.57

Ways to Pay

You oan fsks your koan paymant al no 005t fn many
tonvetlent vayx
< Make one-time o5 selup tepsating sulomatc

payments oa

o theouph the Chase Mobile app*

Pay by phong 1-800-045-0127

Atany lui-sendos Chass branch

hall your psymenl vt the coupan balow

CHASE i Auto

HADINE A WALLIAMS

Account Number 19524210198640
Dus Date [ ki)
Scheduled Payment Amount £501,14
Total Faymerd Dus $301.34

Visit <

Amount Enclosed § , o !

Download the Chase Mobiie® app.
to find out more,

Aesources

Visht out websllo 8t thags com
FAG: ol chase soovAunSendcing

Tl customer sevvice at $-500-333-88578
- 2417 automated response
= TTY 1-800-524-0788

Oownlond the Chase Mobils apn
Textmobie tn 24273

Auto Loan Payment Cotgon

Baks chocks poysble toChass Auta,
\‘Whyowxcm-uubummmbom_undm

|

19584210198L40 QO5DLLY 00501143

CHASE AUTO FINANCE
POBOX 78212
PHOENIXAZ B5062.8232

12500020027

L9524 2 L0 1986L0

P's Ex 3 003
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Transaction Activity
Deote Descriplion Yotsl
02710720 PAYRENT- THAK YOU (PRINCIPAL $495.48) {INFERESTS 5.98) (501.34)

Additional Imormation

anw“mﬂmwnm’wmmmmurmk on&\lnwpmmwu.m'xﬁwtmrw
*atiive senvice,” or & spous o dep of such § gend b - You may be enttied 1 certeh begal rights and protections. For
fmore Inkemaltion, cal Chase Mitary Sarvieas o1 1-477463-0110

Contact Information

mlchxxmmactuumnpp to view activity &mwm.ndvmsm:,opuwpap-mmmmu
payments, znd contact uz through mmnnm.Mquvmem!Wmdmmmm

Customer Bervice Ingobiss Payment Cesified Funds Payat! . Slandsrd Peyolt

CHASE AUTO CHASE auTO fBch 2z Cxhar's Chochs; | {axh 2z Peszn! Ohecks)

PO Box 01076 PO Box 78232 CHASE AUTO . CHABE AUTD

Fod Worth TX7E101-2078 Pooenin AZ B5062.8232 PO Boz 801023 PO Box 78067

1-E00-335-8875 Fert Worth TXT8101.2023 Phoanix AZ BS052.8057

Crecii Buresu Dlsputes Qvesnight Payment Overnight Certified Funds Peyolt | Ovarnioht Slandard Payoft

Chase Auto HASE AUTO CHASE AUTO CHASE AUTD

Credit Bureau Disputs Precagslng 1820 € Sty Matbor Cirede 5§ 14600 Frye Road 14800 Frye Road

PO Bex 201003 Sulta 150 Payment Services, TX 10018 Paymeni Sarvicps, TX1-1300

Fort Worth TX 7€101.2003 Proardx AZ £50314575 Fort Worth TX76185.2732 Fort Worth TX 76155-2732
Crediing of Peyments by fall Notieo of Furn shing Ragalive infoamstion ta Credit
Peymentswl be trediisd 23 of the day ws rocelve tham ¥ the Bursaum:

payment i reselved by 12.00 nton In tha e zons in which o Warnay repont information abet your stcount o credit

mading address on your prymerd coupon L3 located &nd |
{A)mapaymeul;::ﬁnd MMymmsthﬁclyempl far

Bank or
(b)humﬂhmmnlwadm“wwnmm

buresus Mmymm,nﬁwdmwm.uoh«dlhnm
o your gecount may ba sefiadled In your cradi repont.
Notics of Dispute of Azcuracy of inlormation:
Ymnmwmhmmﬁumnmmm

paymant epon, kifdamationsuported by wriling to us 8 the Credd Burssy
(c)mwhmm%amummm

enalls bank o US dolars. Disputes nddeess fstod sbavs.
{¢) tha sltached pay coupon is enclosed with yous Lol Charges

payment and A tate charpe vl by nuuudhpwhm:-md
(e} you payment s sentin the enclosed retum envelope harfts dus data. vs pormiited ond sccording 1o the tarms

Credi for payments made in any niver manner be gelaysd for  Of your contract,
wnmgs;m,dmmvmmm%mmm imy Bankruplcy infy

il continue Yo pcoruse Hyoune BCeount is toa g banl
thﬂwkohtmi&?)mlmwmmummuhh m‘y:xuﬁm ’2‘*‘:“ W_?diq’ ‘Lutm
paymiant address, snd Yout $Zeount number and this for nk P #nd ke natan
e front of your check or meney triser, Do not send cath sad do anseptie cotict 8 debt ot fo perzonaliablly,
mwpu;w.upwdnywwumum( Payatt

coupon, Al payments must be in .S hmds.

Oves Payrvents Payal quats. Payoliquotes B avalaia by ng Inta
Any amounts aver the 'Tal«llmbvfﬂ ba spplied tovard  your account onchise pom

rodudtion. Yot be your Py y Dugh Sur 24-howt by
the mkmmmmmmuwm cﬂwtmummﬂwmwaamdl
Piagsa contazt uz & 1-B0D335-8576. mwwmﬂhpﬁﬁdmuwnbmdmm
Moving Qi pa,

? option (Wm:wwo.m“m furs 16 ndude your
Youmdungam:émby g into chase.com oc caling fame and soeount numbsr,

83
Out customer Barvice number shown on tha front of tus statement. i
oddtion, pess be sdvised thal v mey ehanga your bling rddrass
on thiz sceounl. wihout furthernoles 10 you, # tha United States
Foatal Sarvice notfiez us that your sddress has changed.

(o

Phorgen Chase Bank, NA Member FDIC © 1PMorgan Chiss £ Co
ALCY
Address or Phone Number charglog? Ctanges can bo made by tgning into chase.com or caling customer zenvica,
Authorization te Converd Your Check to an Blectronls Transder Dbl When you provide u chack 2 payment, you Buthortza ys
Mwmhhmﬂonmmched(wmﬁummmmwwmunmlm or & process mpmmn;:;

& thock. Your benk sccount may be debiad mmummeuymmmw.vmwmmmmm
from your insttitians,

Suycu\mdodmmm:hueuab&'m tnplymb&bomnﬂmdw&ksg aczount. g3 papeckss o Check yow batancs
&nd due date. Gellw app by {exting “metlis™ [0 24273,

‘Qmuoﬁa-whlvuw'laukdmb’tmzwmﬂuum'mcmhm v Cnsse Miotes spp. Thurs it 1o tharpe fom Chase
oA mazsage a7 dats raleg may eoply

P's Ex 3 004
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CHASE & Auto

CAI41S 1 of 1 NSPOALCO 107 (2220 100000000000
NADINE A WILLIAMS

Pegs fotz |
i

Your account Is cument.
Thank yout

Stadement Date 01722120

Payment Due Amount Due
g21oR0 450194

Thank you for being & CHASE AUTO

We appreciats your b
Loan nlosmation Explanation of Amount Due

Ancount Moambor 1952421019884 Current Payment Do 501 14
Vehide Dasciption 2015 CHEVROLET SALVERADO 25004 Amoust Past Duo 000
VIR 1GCZHVEGAF2109200 Fosq end Charpos 5000
infarest Rato 5.44%

Principst Belancn as of 01122120 Siaezss TOTAL PATHENT DUE ON 0211020 350114

Messaga Cenler

Inferest Pald on this actount durlng 2018 was $260 57

The princina! tadanca dbplayed above Iz not your payoll
Payoll Quate, pirzss vl chato.com,

Wayz to Pay
You can make ymvbanpaymonamomnhmmy
DonVeniont waye

< Make one-time of eat up repesting putomalic
paymenis on
or through the Chase Mok app’

Pay by phone 1-800-346-9127
Aleny fuf-servics Chaae branch
‘ol MaB your peyment with the coupon belov

CHASE  Auto
NADINE A WILLIAMS

Actount Numbe: 19524210168540
Dus Dats 0210720
Scheduled Paymant Amount $501.14
Yotal Pagrsent Dus 230194

19524210196640 0050L1Y

150002002 71!

fora ALCES Uit ACCOUNT O

Download the Chase Mobile® app.
Visit fiooe /000 0 to find out more.

Resources

.vm“mmmmm

FACs 5t chame som’AumSandcing

Cak customes sarvice al 1-803-338-6575
= 2417 automated response
- TTY 1-800-524-9765

Dovwnload the Chuse Moblle app
Toxtmoblis o 24273

Auto Loan Paymant Coupon

Hake checks payable ta Chase Auta,
Wﬂhm:mmm«mwduab-:mmdcwn
it

Amount Enclosed s | - !

S S

Da5033143

CHASE ALTO FIRANCE
POBOX 78232
PHOENIXAZ 85062.8232

ER58L 740198640
P's Ex 3 005
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Pags 20l 2

Transa: fion Activity
Dale Deseription Yotal
Q175020 PAYRENT . THANK YOU {PRINCIFAL $433.03) (INTERESTSE.11) {3301.13)

Additional Information

Altenllon Bervicemembers: Ilmwulﬁwﬂumknﬂm servicemember wha s, oF within is past yeorwas, on “active duty" o0
“siive s2rvics "or & spoise or o afsuch g & yaumwbummdlcuﬂahhgnmwmm:fu
mere information, exl Chasa Matory Serviess st 1-677-483-0130

Contact Information

Visll chaza.com of Chise Moblie 2pp In view setivly & sosount Malory, activaly alerils, epl tor paperises slatements, maks

payments, and contact us through securs mEssEging. Fleas Incids Yout nSma end sacount numbsr on &l witien comuzpandence

Cuslomer Servics Inguines P, Cerliisd Funds Payoli Blandard Payoli

CHABE AUTO mwm fach 22 Cashers Chac {h 33 Foceony! Chacks)

PO Box 801078 #0Box 78212 CHABE AUTO CHASE AUTD

Ford Worth TX76101-2076 Phoenix AZ B5062-8232 PO Bax 801023 PO Bax 78057

1-800-336-6675 Ford Wonth TX 781012023 Phoenlz AZ BS0E2-8067

Credif Bureau Dispustes 1 Payment Ov 1 Certifind Funds Peyolt OV:;?:Q Blzndard Peyatt

g::ﬂkum o wﬁn:o 820 £ StyHarbor Circe 5 14800 Frys Hoag c«"mmaw N

rosu Dapute 13 1 s Y8 L

PO Box 801003 g Suits 150 Paymant Services, T} 10018 . Payment Services, TR 11300

Fort Werth TX 78101.2003 Phoaniz AZ 550344875 Fort Worlk TX 76155-2732 Fort Wexth TX 76155-2732
Cradiing of Paymants by Mall © Credi(

Nolics of F 5 Hegative Inf
Pamhwbomdmdmnlﬂumnmmwm Buresus;

B

payment is recaived by 12°00 noonla ¥4 ime 2006 Ln wheh the
on your payment coupon & {0cated and if
(-)humummwmnmmmw
bank or! haldal

(b)wmmnlkmmd"' al tha address shown on your
tougon,

c)ma&wﬂhﬁkn‘domld\ockormm«ymm

. oaz LS, bankin US dolany

{d) tha ptisched pay LOUPON I8 enct Wl your

payment
(a)wwhunthnmmmmm
Mb«umumwhwmmmcrmxybqu
whrm(s)m.mmmmmmrmmcmmu
vl confitsa b serun.
P!emnlcwﬂwinm(w)d:yslapammbbmmzm
mm:.wmmamtntmberwman
ﬁuhmtolmcbecxormym.mmmummdo
ms%,hn,umrdnmmwwwmt
Coupan, A peymants must be in U5, funds.
CQrrer Paymants
Any amounis ovat the “TolalPayment Dua™wil be spplied towards

retuction, I(m bhe‘dm for your ususl monhiy paymaent

tha fellowing i K you fave g Dver pay
ploase tontact ug al $.B00-135-8575.
Haoving?
Ymmdwwmﬁ&mW:Mth]muuﬁng
our mn;mbof mlvnmmwmwm
oG, plasse be ed e thal we may change youw ing eddrezs
mmmtwﬁhmfmbumﬂanmyw,xmummsum
mwsmm»mmxmmxmdw.

Womummmmmmmwm
bursaus, Late payments, missed yments, or other defautis
O your 5ceount mey be e In your credit report.
Notics of Dispute of Aseursey of intormsstion:

Youhave the hila dapate the sccuracy of the credit
.ﬂmmngmbym"ﬁng 1012 flthe Credit Bursay
Ofsputes acddress Beled shave.

Lale Charges

Alats charps vl be ¥ J

& is
shier s due date &3 permitied and sctonfing 1o the lemrs
of your conleact,
|ly;qerm-fi‘mx;ul;ub}mhnmbmkmq
# ¥, eflly Ived & banknuplcy v
this stat tha for In Ipurpasus and & not an
numlbmd;dmmbhwumuublm
Payott

ted by
1 i mas, sand k
::"m%f 1 thecaret Payofacinsss shove Sered syt

Ao

pay your maling
oplion {regular or overnighi). Piaasebs sure 1o Inchde your
nems snd scround runbar,

JPitorgan Chizsa Bank, HA, Merdey FOIC © JPrlspan Chana & Ca.

MmmmMMm:hmmwcmwmbem byllganhbnh&l&mmﬂlhg Cusiomst garvice,

Stay cannseted whts t Chase Mobde®

mecmvaMbmamannﬂumvnmmm:chm 3 pRymant, you authorizs vz
mummmmmum--mmmghnw«meumwm the poyment £1
lm.owu*mmybcmbﬂ-!nsmu&'wuhym A
from your knssitulion,

and gk 8ate, Getthe spp by texth “mettls” 1o 34273

‘Chsg Moblie 257 s avalatle kr select rmotile devices. Enest in Chite Oning™

Mmu-muddxumlmylm

recsive your psyment Youwill not recaive your check back

1o pay your bit ko a Chase ' sexovnit, 0o penedess, of theck your balancs
opp o pa checking

20 dowmioed e Chase Mosss 82, Thete is 00 charge from Clure

P's Ex 3 006
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CHASE ) Auto

Q091634 1 o 1 NSPOALLD 81 35418 100000000000
RADINE A WiLLIAMS

Loan Infonnalion

Ascount Bumber 1952421010864

Page (oi2

Your account ks curent
Trank you!
Staiement Date 122218

Payment Due  ~ Amount Due
04110120 ! £501.14

Thank you for belng & CHASE AUTO
1 We app e your busk

Explanation of Amount Due

Cigront Payment Dua 501,14
Vehids Dossription 2015 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 2500k Amauni Pest Dua =00
VIN 1GC2KVERLFZ 109300 Frey and Charpen 8.0
inkeros} Rilo 8,145
Princips! Balanca &5 o 12/22/18 $1,861.59 TOTAL PAYMENT DUE OH 0110720 220134
Message Canter

The prncdpal bolanes displayed abave ks 6ol yous payolt Fore
payoli quots plesse visl chease o,

Waye to Pay
Ywmnw&amknnmmmslmmnhmmy
CONVOMNENt ways:

{7 llaksone—ﬂmormupupesﬂngam.m:
| paymeals on
or tivtugh the Chasa Mobile 2pp®

' Pay by phons 1-500-358-8127
! Alaay lul-zenden Chese branch
' Ma your peymant vith the caupon balow

CHASE $ Auto

HADINE A VALLIAMS

Account Number 19524210185840
Duo Date inwzo
Schaduled Payment Amount $501.44
Tetad Paymumt Dus 230134

Download the Chase Mobiie® app.
Visit : 100 to find out more.

Resourcas
Visit ousr wobelto of ghingo poen

FARs 8l ghase com/AutoSandoing

Cad customes servico ol 1-00-336-6575
2477 avtomaled rezponse
TTY $-000-524-276%

Downlosd the Chase BMablin npp
Text moblis tu 24273

Auto Losn Payment Coupon

Maks checks payable toChase Ausgo.
Virtts your aerount nueber o your eheck. U0 not tend cash.

Amount Enclosed 5§ |

3524230198640 0050114 0D50LLY3

CHASE AUTOFINANCE
POBOX 78232
PHOENIXAZ 85062.8232

500020027 49524210 498RLON
P's Ex 3 007
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Paga 20t 2

Transaction Actiity

Date Yots!
21018 P&Ymn-mmxvou(Pwlacwuuso.sz}(!msﬂssnw.m ($301.14)
Additional Information

Aention Servicernembers: i pou zro 5 lederal o stale
“aciive service * of 2 spousy oF
moe Infomalion, ca% Chase Mitasy Services a1 1-877-4t

of such 8 servic b

mEry servicomember who s, of withln the pasl yorr was, on “sctive duty” or
. you may bs enlided 1s certaly legal rights s¢d proteciion, For

Canlact Information
wmm:mwmnm:pphm“m & sesount history, activats tlects, opt for paperess sizlements, make
payments, and contast us thiough BECUTE MEssaping, mwwmmwamlmmdm comspondance
Cuslomer Servics tnquires P Cexilfied Funds Pa Blandirg Peyoil
CHASE AUT0 CHASE AT (a2 Cachars ooty faeh 3 Prcss Cructa)
POBoz BD1076 PQBox 78232 CHASE AUTD CHASE AUTD
Fert Worth TX 78101.2076 Photnix AZ 85082.8232 PO Bax 81023 PO Box 78057
1-800-136-6875 Fort Worth TX 75101202 Phoerds AZ 63062-8067
Credlt Burest Disputes i Payment Ow: 1 Ceriiedd Funds Payolt | Dvernight Standard Pa
Chass Aula AUTO AUTO CHASE AuTO L
Credit ammmnmm 1820 E Sty Harbor Cirele § 14E00 Frye Rosd | 14800 Frye Road
PO BexBDID03 Stils 150 Payment Sorvices. TX1.0015 Payment Servicss, TX1-1300
Fort Worth TX78101.2001 Phoenix AZ 850344875 Fort Worth TR 78155-2732 Fort Woeth TX 7615%-2732

Crodiling of Payments by Mall
Pmmmmudmmwummnm
Mymw&mu!wdbyummmhme&mmhmm
ms!

::deen( Funishing Negative Information to Creait
reRus:
Wamynpoﬂ%m&bnwmmm 16 crathit

Eing addrees on your pryment coupon ks ocated and if burue Late payments, missed payments, of ether delaudls
{n)the u“;,bw“mymm?ﬁﬁiﬂﬂ'ﬂbf 89 Your stoount may ba reflectad i youw tredd rapont.
) Holics of Dispute of Accursay of Information:
(6) tha paymontis e the address shown on your vava?wmumcmmnqalmm
Baymant covnon, d by wiiting b us al(he Cred Burezy
{c} youx paymand is made with » thack or money erder drawn bnformetion taporte
’mxu,s barkin U.S dotars K m”'“m fatzd above.

(d)mem::rmnlmaponhuﬂosmmyw
payme

{€) your paymantis sentks the enciosed relum ervelops
Credit

Alato charge will be 3 & payment s
efsT S dus date &3 permitied and sceomding to the ferma

payments made in 857y other manner may be dolayed for 0 yout contreed.

a»mtsywwmm, FioamaChammos  lmyp Bankrupicy Ink

continus I pecru, 1 you o your account is sublect ko 2 panding banirup!
Wuoahvkvubumg&?)day:hwmbmmm Lo ‘y:x" y ed o bs Y o Lt,
payman] stidress, and Your 5eesun] rumber and samaon ! P und is poten
mtmdwm&mmym&onﬂ:mnahww mmhmnMublmmM
nat .hp:,«ma«dvmmmlwmumn Payoli
Coupon. AR piyments szt be in U.S. tonds. The Unpsid Principial Balence on you! stafementIs not &
Ovetr Payments payoll quote. Payoliquolzs s svalabie by signing b fo
Any vmuwh’rawhmmm‘wﬂbumma YOUr Bezount on - Youtan ahio tequest & quols
pmdpdroﬂwtnm'(qnbo&nlummwmmmmm 2ayths Brough our 24-hour #d phons Service
the foliowing ¥ youh & rding Ovar pay 1 . ¥ you payofl by ma¥, plezse send i
pleass conlaci us at $-800-235-5575, drectly la the comedt Proycliaddress shove based ypon the

form e paymand wnd yout prelemed

badng provided
oplion {regudar or overmnight). Plaasabe sue bo Inelods yout
nema and aceount number,

Weving?

You can chango your pddress by signing inta chasesom or caling
ewmruwﬂnMMmmﬁmimm:umLh
zddition, plesse be advisad thatwe mey changs your biling
onthis secount, without furthernotice 10 you, i the Unilad Siatas
Fm%mﬂuunmmmmw.

B

JPHorgan Chase Bank, NA Membs £DIC.© JPMompas Chate & Co

Wmaﬁmﬂwnsachmw')mmmboMebyﬂgnksghladuwwa&squante

MmeCmYmChkamﬂnm&TnmMr:mnyoum«xnhrckupaym,mmmu
eithar o us !nﬁumﬁm&mmdwdhmunwmtwwvw«bmmmwumt ths payment a3
nchedn.owmk.mumthndasmumam«uynmmwvwﬂmnmw:mm
from youe batitution,

Siay comedied with tha Chase biohie® 29p 1 pay your Bitl from @ Chass checilag account. go popenats, of chezk yow balanca
#nd dos dats. Getthe apg by texting “modie” tn 24273,

©25e Mot £0p v evadable for baiect mobde device s, Erenf 17 Cnssn Onine™ arxd Gowniosd Joe Chase Mooly 423, ey b ra coaeps broen Ghase
Patl eseags a0t Loty tales ey seply.

P's Ex 3 008
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10398 5 & - WH % 75%e

8 www.mytaxbill.org O

@ Gy of Bridgepare
¥ Comnretint”

+haons s Sigoiy Tt s Quckon
v,~‘=“’ $ :

Kame . Wlerrs Kadms & { fornii &

Trter Lot Homma e gyamt Prors 1% bedtod {ocmeride TOTH ) & Bmadvoss K o povrems, o -}

N
& D few | Berca D - B3 Popiect Recortt e Yeat 0D
i @ o Tt o earres s s 24 vren et v
i a -

Rogag =R s> 24 LML HASE & o oEee wmi o i e Il

s LS LD 2 en na s 0.6 "
14 @31 DEY e o= ¥

e s LAV WG & MMM X pous ¢. 0
Tehos S DOV BRI ¥

Pl

Hi i
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WA W E T - B8 2 A77%E
Ty 8 www.involcecloud.com @]

j‘ﬁ Tax Serviie Ewiite
AR ]

Help

Search for your Bill

Tous wfwenys fenlar SCIeDY Ive RTS8 Cf tanbantt. Platss 7% 608 U faamtery ihg nfeeny
L

Tromcie tas telewes montes s A81 72054 oo wouda erant 12458 pd weme 25

s Beberscscy Maadey *
BN

£ e Tos

S R L 21 o T

P's Ex 4 003
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CONSOLIDATION PLUS
(888)950-4829
PO BOX 2340
PHOENIX AZ 85002-2340

NADINE WILLIAMS
10118 DESERT TREES ST
LAS VEGAS NV 89141-8527

P, Payment Notice
FINSONdaton g remont Data; 01/22/2021
Due Data; 02/09/2021
Accounts: CP0230253
Name: NADINE WILLIAMS
Maturity Date: 04/23/2023
Current Rata: 22.9%
Currsnt Principal; 21,617.21
Current Intarast: 189.88
Total Past Due:; 0.00
Total Current Due; 938.42

Traneactlons:

Trans Transaction Princlpal

Datn Amount Description Principal Interost Other Balancs }
01/0572021% Beginning Balance 21,853.67
01/08/2021 ~469.21 Payment -236.48 +232.75 21,617.21
0172212021 -469.21 Payment -279.33 -189,68 21,337.88
0112212021 Ending Balance 21,617.21
Payments Due:

Bue Payment Paymaent Amount Amount Total

Dafs Number Description Dus Pald Remaini Oue
0172312021 74 Principal and Interest 469 21 0.00 469,21 469,21
02/0972021 75 Principal and Interest 469.21 a.00 469.21 489.21

Totsl Amount Dus 838,42

We may raport information ahout your &ccount (o credi buresus. Late payments, missed payments, or other defautis on your account may be

refleciad In your credit repord.

REMITTANCE cORY

Statement Dats; 01/22/2021 Total Past Dye: 0.00
Oue Dats: 02/09/2021
Account#: CP0230253 Total Current Dye: 938,42
Nama: NADINE WILLIAMS

Amount Enclosed:;

H musto payment Is scheduled, Pleaze disregard this notice,

NADINE WILLIAMS
10116 DESERT TREES ST
LAS VEGAS NV 89141-8527

PLAINTIFF’

CONSOLIDATION PLUS
PO BOX 204791
DALLAS TX 753204791

P's Ex 5 001
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CONSOLIDATION PLUS

4940 S WENDLER DR STE 115 Mg, Payment Notice
TEMPE AZ 85282 consolidation  gatemant Date; 12/2612017
(688) 950-482¢ Due Date: 01/09/2018
Account Number; CP0230253
Name: NADINE WILLIAMS
Maturity Date: 04/23/2023
Current Rate: 22.9%
Current Principal; 34,560,75
Current Intarast; 21.68
NADINE WILLIAMS Current impound: 0.00
10116 DESERT TREES ST Total Past Due: 0.00
LAS VEGAS NV 89141 US Total Current Due: 469.21
Transactlons:
Trans Transaction Principal
Date _Amount Description Principal Intsrest Othar . Balancs |
122512017 Beginning Balance 0.00
1272612047 Ending Batance 0.00
Paymants Due:
Due Payment Paymant Amount Amount Total
Data Number Description Dus Pald Remsining Dus
0110212018 1 Principal and Infarest 46921 0.00 468.21 469.21
Total Amount Due 469,29
We may report inf tan about your i {0 credit bureaus. Lato psyments, missed payments, or othor defaults on your aceount may bs

reflacted In your cradit repori.

Nams; NADINE WILLIAMS
Account Numbsr:  CP0230253
Statement Date: 12/2612017
Due Date: 01/09/2018

REMITTANCE COPY

Total Past Due: 0.00
Total Current Due; 468.21
Amount Enclosed:

¥ euto peyment ls schedulsd, please disregurd this notics.

NADINE WILLIAMS
10116 DESERT TREES ST
LAS VEGAS NV 89141 US

CONSOLIDATION PLUS
PO BOX 204791
DALLAS TX 753204791

P's Ex 5 002
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State of Nevada
Department of Mator Vehicles
Vehicls inspection Report

OVERALL TEST RESULT: PASS

RRII

190602400121#5242

Cyinders: 8 County: CLARK

GVWR Range: HEAVY DUTY >= 8500 | Zip: 89118

Fuel: GASOLINE Odometer: 115585
Motor Home: NO Inspection Typa: RETEST

) ‘~'-‘C:‘::\;::::_:

 \QBA/ZHT 1TNTAZ
& 1ggvtas

VIR Huben atisese2

Btaion Test Fae: $12.08

ViR Fee: $8.00

Total Fea:

50%29/;/)

s e it e
-

- forwardsd electronicatly to the Department of Mator Vehicles. Thartx you for
Wh!nﬁ-jrehuhvmwm -ululonhshd.

This Emlasion Test s vaild for

ED EXHIBIT

P's Ex 7 001
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KTATE OF NKVADA
DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VENICLEN

RECEIPT
PRINTED BY: 7881
TRAN EMP 1D. 7801
LOCATION: FLAMINGO DMV-LV
super Tranid ¢ 115411086
1) T n
1 SALESTAX ONLY FOR
1GCGC24U8111252421 CHEV/ SILVERADO 2600/ 2001/
Locel Govemnmental FST For Clark
Ragistration Generst Fund FST For Clark
Total Fees Due
M § Pgymean
Payment Type payment Number
CREDIT CARD
Total Fees Pald

4

DATE 10v282017
TIME 163718
FY 2018

Fess Dals Pald

$260 84 10-26-2017

$197 80
$83 24
$260 84
Pald Amount Dale Paid

$26084 (0252017
$280.84

P's Ex 7 002
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